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National Bank Limited

lndependent Auditors' Report to the Shareholders
For the ended 31 Oecember 2015

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of National Bank Limited and its

subsidiaries (the Group) as well as the separate financial statements of National Bank Limited (the Bank)

which comprise the consolidated and the separate balance sheet as at 31 December 2015, the consolidated

and separate profit and loss statements, consolidated and separate statements of changes in equity,

consolidated and separate cash flow statements, liquidity statement for the year then ended, and a summary

of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes and annexures thereto.

Management's responsibility for the financial statements and internal controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements

of the Group and separale financial statements of the Bank that give a true and fair view in accordance with

Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards as explained in the relevant notes and for such internal control as

management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements of the

Group and also separate financial statements of the Bank that are free from material misstatement, whether

due to fraud or error. The Banking Companies Act 1991 (as amended in 2013) and the Bangladesh Bank

Regulations require the management to ensure effective internal audit, internal control and risk management

functions of the Bank. Management is also required to make a self-assessment on the effectiveness of anti-

fraud internal controls and report to Bangladesh Bank on instances of fraud and forgeries

Auditors' responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements of the Group and the

separate financial statements of the Bank based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with

Bangladesh Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and

plan and perform the audit to obtain a reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial

statemenls of the Group and the separate financial statements of the Bank are free from material

misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the

consolidated financial statements of the Group and the separate financial statements of the Bank. The

procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material

misstatement of lhe consolidated financial statements of the Group and the separate financial statements of

the Bank, whether due to fraud and error. ln making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal

control relevant to the entity'S preparation and fair presentation of the conSolidated financial statements of the

Group and the separate financial statements of the Bank that give a true and fair view in order to design

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the

appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by

management as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements of the

Group and also the separate financial statements of the Bank.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

audit opinion.

Opinion

ln our opinion, the consolidated financial statements of the Group and also the separate financial statements

of the Bank referred to above both of which have been prepared in the format prescribed by Bangladesh

Bank vide circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2OO3 and in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting

Standards and Bangladesh Accounting Standards, read in conjunction with notes, give a true and fair view of

the financial position of the Group and of the Bank as at 31 December 2015 and financial performance of the

Group and the Bank and their cash flows for the year then ended.
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National Bank Limited

lndependent Auditors' Report to the Shareholders
For the year ended 31 December 2015

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

ln accordance with the Companies Act 1994, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, the Banking
Companies Act 1991 ( as amended in 2013) and the rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank, we

also report the following:

(a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

(b) to the extent noted during the course of our audit work performed on the basis stated under the
'auditors' responsibility' section in forming the above opinion on the consolidated financial statements
of the Group and the financial statements of the Bank and considering the reports of the

management to Bangladesh Bank on anti-fraud internal controls and instances of fraud and forgeries

as stated under the 'management's responsibility' section for the financial statements and internal

control:
(i) internal audit, internal control and risk managemenl arrangements of the Group and the Bank

appeared to be materially adequate;

(ii) nothing has come to our altention regarding material instances of forgery or irregularity or

administrative error and exception or anything detrimental committed by employees of the Bank

and its related entities;

(c) financial statements of all subsidiaries of the Bank which have been audited by other auditors have

been properly reflected in the consolidated financial statements;

(d) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Group and the Bank

so far as it appeared from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the
purpose of our audit have been received from the branches not visited by us;

(e) the consolidated balance sheet and consolidated profit and loss statement of the Group and the

separate balance sheet and separate profit and loss statement of the Bank dealt with by the report

are in agreement with the books of account;

(f) the expenditures incurred during the year were for the purposes of the business;

(g) the consolidated financial statements of the Group and the separate financial statements of the Bank

have been drawn up in conformity with prevailing rules, regulations and accounting standards as well

as with related guidance issued by Bangladesh Bank;

(h) adequate provisions have been made to the extent in concurrence with Bangladesh Bank for

advances which are, in our opinion, doubtful of recovery;

(i) the records and statements submitted by the branches have been properly maintained and

consolidated in the financial statementsi

(j) the information and explanations required by us have been received and found to be satisfactory; and

(k) we have reviewed over 80% of the risk weighted assets of the Bank and we have spent around 3,200

person hours for the audit of the books and account of the Bank.

Dhaka, S. F. AHMED & CO
Chartered AccountantsDated, 28 April 201

L
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National Bank Limited and lts Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2015

Notes 2015
BDT

20't4
BDT

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash
ln hand (including foreign currencies)
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank

(including foreign currencies)

Balance with other banks and financial institutions
ln Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh

Money at call and on short notice

lnvestments
Government
Others

Loans and advances
Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, etc
Bills purchased and discounted

Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures
Other assets
Non-banking assets
Total assets

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabilities

Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and
aqents
Deposits and other accounts

Current deposit and other accounts
Bills payable
Savings bank deposits
Fixed deposits

Term deposit

Subordinated bonds
Other liabilities
Total liabilities

Shareholders' equity

Total shareholders' equity
Paid-up capital
Statutory reserve
General reserve
Other reserve
Retained earnings

Non-controlling (minority) interest

Total liabiliti€s and shareholders' equity

8,546,503,406 3,724,625,338

3
4

I
10

2.6.5

11

12

2,804,AO4,431
4,178,288,s31

335,820,24'.1

2.19

13

14.2
15
16
17
't8

15.631,964,247'16,465,029,406

f --EZrB-?8-5o06]t---l.o-ra.+-sr-:os-l
| 2,317.720,308 ll 2.626.173,130 |

1,495,300,000 98,300,000

59,278,44s,764 54,390,596,745

l--E1l457Z0I6Tl f 
--76 rlEr o-Ldrl

| 7.933.205.703 ll 8.072.095,718 |

I 187,M8,375,121 173,968,771,356
f rcr-iizarsSos]li6w2e5517i:-l
I a.+so.gsg.sro Il s.ogg,zzo.rsg I

2,788,?66,228
4,009,953,007

335,820,241
l8-r7i535rF,66-r5?,-36oIE;8at

4,16't,760,0'14 9,176,323,404

221 771,97 4.764
20,693,1 1 5,937
2,501,292,434

32 ,942 ,064 ,340
110,315,043,225

55,178,447,464

'19,949,019,076

2,624,680,314
28,714,088,244

105,576,214,173
45.907,972,957

1,280,000,000 1,600,000,000

22,202,555,979 16,972,564,468
249,274,279,393 230,520,862,636

7 5,545

l8-Z7lEF0rF66----25?"38-0o-e23-0t

5,615,635,680
I,439,142,O29

65,396,935
1.274,947 ,461
1 ,464,019.449

7,177,199,240
9,707,793,205

53,1 92,892
4 ,01 4 ,930 ,622

88,413

6
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National Bank Limited and lts Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2015

Notes

OFF.BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Contingent liabilities

Acceptances and endorsements
Letters of guarantee
lrrevocable letters of credit
Bills for collection
Other contingent Iiabilities

Other commitments
Lease renlal commitments
Documentary credits and short term trade-related transactions
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed

Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities

Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other commitments
Spot and forward foreign exchange rate contracts
Other exchange contracts

Total off-balance sheet items including contingent liabilities

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with annexed

for National Bank Limited

Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated, 28 April 2016

2015
BDT

51,470,5 ,416 63,525,83s,160

2014
BDT

a-17A Az+T161t 26s8i3-e3i6s31 I

i e I e.228,4s6,864 ll r s. r zs.zoz.ass I

I r+,orz,sss,az+ ll 16.031.13s.e41 
|

| 
6,802,047.618 

ll 
7.72s 55s.85s 

I

@---BFrEtu5;16,i-

d!Y(

S. F. AHMED & CO

Chartered Accountants

See annexed report of the date
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National Bank Limited and lts Subsidiaries

Consolidated Profit and Loss Statement
For lhe vear ended 3't December2015

lnterest income
LegS: lnterest paid on deposits and borrowings, etc
Net interesl income
lnvestment income
Commission, exchange and brokerage
Other operating income

Total operating income

Salaries and allowances
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc
Legal expenses
Postage, stamp, telecommunication, etc
Stationery, printing, advertisement, etc
Managing Director's salary and allowances
Directors'fees and other benefits
Auditors'fees
Charges on loan losses
Repairs, maintenance and depreciation
Other expenses
Total operating expenses

Effect of changes of exchange rates
Profit before provision
Provision for loans and advances

Specific provision
General provision (lncluding off-balance sheet items)

Provision for good borrowers

Provisions for other classified assets
Total provision
Total profit before taxes
Provision for taxation

Current tax
Deferred tax

Net profit after tax

Net profit after tax attributable to:
Non-controlling interests
Equity holders of parent comPanY
Net profit after taxation without non-controlling interests
Retained earnings brought forward from previous year

Appropriations
Statutory reserve
Transferred to general reserve (overseas operation)
Oividend paid by overseas subsidiaries
Dividend:
10% bonus share for 2013 and 2014

Retained earnings carried forward

Earnings per share (EPS) restated
These financial statements should

Director

Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated, 28 April 2016

f 1. 560"000.060-l f---165Ibodd01I ll aao ooo.ooo I

I r o.ooo,ooo ll I

1,570,000,000 805,000,000
376.083.630 810,514,480

1,946,083,630 1,615,514,480

20
2'l

22
23
24

25
26
27
2A
29
30
31

32

33
34

13.2lal
13.2(b)
13.2(d)

't3.4

5,2r4,084,910

f-27so+o-50Fzgl
I zt ,oga,atz I

13.1
'13.6

6,403,652,635

15

2,531,158,535

@.

See annexed report of the date
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16,551,212,187 16.51 1 .700,268

2,003,'r3s,191
761,411

624,967 ,648
25,156,404
83,737,708

156,859,032
7,496,452
5,102,293
'I ,686,713
8,792,391

488,204,917
478,411,560

597,580,631
25,878,389
81,292.776

114,146,222
6,678,709
3,669,404
1 ,445.882

1 ,345,510,729
391,469,991
431,312,461

(16,524,000)
( 10,207,094

2.26

(47,596,11
(14,577.432)

1 ,419,603,240

'1.56

20'l.5
BDT

2014
BDT

for National Bank Limited/*Z-Z)
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National Bank Limited and lts Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
ended 31 December 2015

Particulars '"Xl;l
BDT

Balance on 01 January 2015 15,615,635,680
Net profit for the year
Bonus shares for 2014 issued during the year 1 ,561,563'560
Cash dividend paid by overseas subsidiaries
Transferred to statutory reserve

Revaluation of Government treasury bills,

bonds and other investment
Transferred to general reserve
Bonus shares issued by overseas subsidiaries
Balance at 31 December 2015

Balance at 31 December 2014

Statutory General Other
reserve reserve reserve

BDT BDT BDT

8,439,142,029 65,396,935 1,274,947,661

1,268,651,176

Retained
earnings

BDT

1,464,019,449
3,881 ,448,1 50

(1,561,563,560)
(10,207,094)

(1 ,268,651 ,176)

Non- TotatTotal controllinq ;
interest equlry

BDT BDT BDT

26,859,141,754 88,413 26,859,230,167
3,881,448,150 (12,868) 3,881,435,282

(10,207,094) - (10,207,094)

2,739,982,961

- 16,524,000

- 2,739,982,961

(16,524,000)

2,739,982,961

_11l11lrr.r4o _gJw.re3,M--s3,19a!92- J!1!,939-s4.2- J.488,521-@- 
-33,L41,931:728----25,!t!- -33,441-J-13,273-

for National Bank Limited

Director Director

See annexed report of the date

Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated, 28 April 2016

S. F. AHMED & CO
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National Bank Limited and lts Subsidiaries

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

A) Cash flows from operating activities
lnterest received
lnterest paid
lncome from Investment
Fees, commission, exchange and brokerage

Cash paid to employees
Cash paid to suppliers
lncome taxes paid 13.1

Received from other operating activities
Paid for other operating activities
Operating profit before changes in operaling asse6 and liabilities

lncrease/(decrease) in operating assets and liabilities
Sale of trading securities
Purchase of trading securities
Loans and advances to other banks
Loans and advances to cuslomers
Other assets
Deposits from other banks
Deposits from customers
Other liabilities

Net cash from / (used in) opeating actiYilies
B) Cash flows from investing activities

Proceeds from sale of Government and unquoted securities

lnvestment made during the year (Govt. and unquoted securities)

Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Sale proceeds of fixed assets

Net cash from ,/ (used in) invesling activities
C) Cash flows from financing activities

Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents

Redemption of sub-ordinated bonds

Cash dividend paid

Nea cash frcm / (used in) financing activities

D) Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

E) Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents

F) Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year

G) Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year (D+E+F)

Cash and cash equival€nts at end of the year

Cash in hand (including foreign currencies)
Balances with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank (s)

Balances with other banks and financial institutions

Money at call and on short nolice

Reverse repo
Prize bonds

for National Bank Limited

47,324,474
(1O7,259.145\

(1O ,201 ,477 ,231 )

(92,027,239)
519,422,858

18,338,565,778
5,303,416,679

11,690

45,
(44,429,018.237\

(431,680,828)

4,451,699
846,991,002

5,854,203,775
(400,000,000)

1

16,7 6s,s91,444

(71,716,351 ,209)
(296,920,073

1 383
(4,028,82O,6221

(5,278,529.527)
(320,000,000)

(5,598,529,527)

7,138,241,295
13,478,511

7,151,719,806
21 ,7 11 ,017 ,199

___ni62l3?_99s

2.34a,299,493
16,465,029,406
8,546,503,406
1,495,300,000

7.604.700

5,4s4,203,7 7 s

19,900

3,924,407
aa4,444,307

20,826,572,892

___4111_0llles_

Dhaka,

A
Chairman

See annexed report of the date

S. F, AHMED & CO
Chartered Accountants

19 ,O7 1 ,A62,37I
(16 ,864 ,384 ,221\

5,348,564,368
1 ,762,877 ,701

(3,198,099,398)
( 1,085,869,514)
(2,337,375,599)

735,312,O31
475.262.4

21 ,O47 ,592 ,457
( 16,615,758,584)

4,S13,897,738
2,003,135,191

(3,042,560,652)
(920,270,8 t9)

(1,442,616,790)
757,376,801
431,309,290

646,380
(87,476,213)

(21,494,645,612)
( 1 ,962,796,817)
(4,548,616,552)

14,20'1,830,151
1.555.163,854

15,420,67 4,877 |

2,246.921.914
15,631,964.247
3,724,625,338

98,300,000

I 700

Dated, 2B April 2016

Director
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National Bank Limited

Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2015

2015
BDT

18,7 66,87 4,3s2

2014
BDT

17,8'13,280,687
PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash

ln hand (including foreign currencies)
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank

(including foreign currencies)

Balance with other banks and financial institutions
ln Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh

Money at call and on short notice

lnvestments
Government
Others

Loans and advances
Loans. cash credits. overdrafts, etc
Bills purchased and discounled

Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures
Oiher assets
Non-banking assets
Total assets

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents

Deposits and other accounts
Current deposit and other accounts
Bills payable
Savings bank deposits
Fixed deposits
Term deposit

Subordinated bonds

Other liabilities
Total liabilities
Shareholders' oquity
Total shareholders' equity

Paid-up capital
Statutory reserve
Other reserve
Retained earnings

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity

6

7

11

12

14.2
'15

17
18

1,495,300,000

59,658,523,102

98,300,000

54,885,523,925

2,763,519,975
4,140,400,140

335,420,241

1,600,000,000

15,501,008,024
229,573,513,863

26,963,948,574
17 ,177 j99,240
I,707 ,793,205
4 ,01 4 ,930 ,622
2.658,041,849

3 [ 23oi f44%6 l fr-i 8-2,18r Ji 6/40l
a I ro,+os,ozg.+oo ll rs.ogr.goa.zqz I

8,318,634,416 3,535,896,025
[i-ji4 Jsrut4l l- e4o 4es saol
I z,zaq,ils,gaz ll z.sgs.sgz.s+s I

t 5 1 34 5 2 4 o .o6 r I f ri-J 1 s so 1 .o rl
I a.grs,zas.o+r ll e.soz ozz age I

186,179,451,869 172,964,72',1,444

I-18tj23o92s$ ll-ji:-J2s-sor 3r il
| +.+so,gsg.sro ll s,osg.zzo.rsa I

9 2,748,260,700
10 4,066,341,209

2.6.5 335,820,241

3,897,793,877

20,728,154,666
2,501 ,292,434

32,942,064,340
1 10,601 ,621 ,855

771,953

2.19 1,280,000,000

't3 20,720,541,448
248,0'.11,240,973

33,557,964,916

ErF6-070fi _a6W@

11

I,176,323,404

203,296,182,435
19,967,086,570
2,624,680,314

28,714,O88,244
105 ,57 6 ,21 4 ,17 3

414,113,134

256,537,462,437

lo
'Ot
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National Bank Limited

Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 20'15

Notes

Contingent liabilities
Acceptances and endorsements
Letters of guarantee 19
lrrevocable letters of credit
Bills for collection
Other contingent liabilities

Other commitments
Lease rental commitments
Documentary credits and short term trade-related transactions
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed
Undrawn note issuance and revolving undenvriting facilities
Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other commitments
Spot and forward foreign exchange rate contracts
Other exchange contracls

Total off-balance sheet items including contingent liabilities

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with annexed notes.

for National Bank Limited

Director

2015
BDT

5't,470,564,416
't7 ,821,424,110
't2 ,228 ,496 ,864
14,617 ,995,824
6,802,647,618

26,589,876,531
1 3,175,262,833
'16,031 

,'1 39,941
7,729,555,855

2014
BDT

160

Chairman

See annexed report of the date

S, F. AHMED & CO
Chartered AccountantsDated, 28 April 2016
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National Bank Limited

Profit and Loss Statement
For the year ended 31 December 2015

2014
BDT

20
21

l--rc-Ji1.6853'ielt-2062r,o10s5el
I ro.szr.ogr.sqs | | ro.sr r.zoo.asa I

lnterest income
Less: lnterest paid on deposits and borrowings, etc
Net interest income
lnvestment income
Commission, exchange and brokerage
Other operating income

Total operating income

Salaries and allowances
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc
Legal expenses
Postage, stamp, telecom munication, etc
Stationery, printing, advertisement, etc
Managing Director's salary and allowances
Directors' fees and other benefits
Auditors' fees
Charges on Ioan losses
Repairs, maintenance and depreciation
Other expenses
Total operating expenses
Profit before provision

Provision for loans and advances

Specific provision
General provision (including off-balance sheet items)
Provision for good borrowers

Provision for other classified assets
Total provision
Total profit before tax
Provision for taxation

Current tax
Deferred tax

Net profit after tax
Retained earnings brought forward from previous year

Appropriations
Statutory reserve
Dividend:
10% bonus share for 2013 and 2014

Retained earnings carried forward
Earnings per share (EPS) restated

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with annexed notes.

Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated, 28 April 2016

Notes

13.z(al
13.2(b)
13.2(d)

'13.4

20't5
BDT

4,t09,310,101

22
23
24

25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32

33
34

80 5,000,000
780,000,000

'l,585,000,000

13.1
13.6

15

37

See annexed report of the date

--4,,--.-_r-
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2,932,993,97 4

1,501 ,224,230

3,O92,249,182
591,908,548
25,148,904
79,549,115

153,586,398
7,496,4s2
3,336,004

450,000
I,792,391

466,477,221
387.519,131

2,956,860,843
556,559,345
24,708,834
76,737 ,432

109,608,669
6,678,709
2,445,639

450.000
1,345,510,729

369,859,989
343,786,906

l- j-jjj-r,s60,00q000'l1--3iJ-i-6p001
I ll +ao oooooo I

I ro.ooo ooo ll I

1,570,000,000
346,887 ,206

6,343,255,878 5,137,392,095

T- 2.a50.ooqooo l
I zt ,oga.atz I

1,634,223,204
5,488,256,585

1,421,01 1 ,380
4,081,304,863

1 ,027 ,478,41

1 ,419,603,240

10

8,406,289,089
12,5't 5,599, 190



S. F. AHMED & CO
Chartered Accountants

National Bank Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity
ended 31 December 2015

Particulars

Balance at on 01 January 2015
Net profit for the year
Bonus shares for 2014 issued during the year
Transferred to statutory reserve
Revaluation of Govt. Treasury bills, bonds and other investment
Balance at 31 December 2015

Balance at 31 December 2014

Paid-up
capital

BDT

15,615,635,680

1,56'1,563,560

_-111111ee240_

Statutory
reserve

BDT

8,439,142,O_29

'1 ,268,651,'176

Other
reserye

BDT

Retained
earnings

BDT

Total

BDT

1,274,947,661 1,634,223,204 26,963,948,574
- 3,854,033,38'1 3,854,033,381
- (1,561,563,560)
- (1,268,651,176)

JfN_g82p61_ - 2,739,982,961
___4-E!4.930S22 __2,059J41,949_ ___33J52,9€4e10-

__$,015$5-qg0_ ___9.43e.]42,0n --_Lg!s4z.f61_ __1_.634223Jf,!_ _l9p9q.$9.921_

for National Bank Limited

Director

Dhaka,
Dated, 28 April 2016

Chairman
See annexed report of the date

S. F, AHMED & CO
Chartered Accountants
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S. F. AHMEO & CO
Chartered Accountants

National Bank Limited

Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 3'l Dec€mber 20'15

Notes

A) Cash flows from operating activities
lnterest received
lnterest paid

lncome from investment
Fees, commission, exchange and brokerage
Cash paid to employees
Cash paid to suppliers
lncome taxes paid 13.1
Received from other operating activities
Paid for other operating activities
Operating profit before changes in operating assets and liabilities
lncrease/(decrease) in operating assets and liabilities
Sale of trading securities
Purchase of trading securities
Loans and advances to other banks
Loans and advances to customers
Other assets
Deposits from other banks
Deposits from customers
Other liabilities

Net cash from / (used in) operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sale of Government and unquoted securities
lnvestment made during the year (Govt. and un-quoted securities)
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Sale proceeds of fixed assets
Net cash from / (used in) investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities
Borrowings from other banks, llnancial institutions and agents
Redemption of sub-ordinated bond

36

Cash dividend paid

Net cash from/(used in) financing activities
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year (D+E+F)

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

Cash in hand (including foreign currencies)
Balances wath Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank (s)

Balances with other banks and financial institutions

l\.4oney at call and on short notice
Prize bonds

for National Bank Limited

16,740,',144,931 (s,449,812,832)

2,181,3't6.440
15,631,964,247

3,535,896,025
98,300,000

9,205,700

S. F. AHMEO & CO
Chartered Accountants

2015
BDT

20'14
BDT

47,324,4_74

(9,936,603,891)
66,382,432

519,422,858
18,297,299,955

646,380,260
(65,942,780)

(21 ,494,645,6',t2\
(1 ,656,828,813)
(4,548,616,552)
14,20'1 ,830,1 51

1.275,052,692

B)

c)

13,242,614,156 |.11,642,770,6s41

67 ,974,447,277
(71 ,7',t6,351 ,209)

(291,462.310)
10.003,383

7,131,731,056 868,093,210
2't,456,682,412 20,588,589,202

_3!f!!11!199_ __21,4s6.682jl 2

|-+t?03238J681
| $nlzs.orc:tt)l
I r+r a.ess.gzo tl

| +,asr,oge I

859,777,860

D)
E)

F)
G)

Director

Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated, 28 April 2016 @

19,050,396,664
( 1 6,2 58, 51 9,81 1 )

5,339,512,655
1,501,224,230

(3,103,081,638)

(1,022,377,278)
(2,337,375,599)

7'12,121,600

20,991 ,016,888
(16,539,015,330)

4,889,892,619
1,699,384,658

(2,965,985,191 )

(846,381,197)
( 1 ,442,616,790)

750,445,900

s.854,203.77 5

(400,000,000)

16,465,029,406

8,318,634,416
1,495,300,000

z-z
See annexed report of the date
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S. F. AHMED & CO
Chartered Accountants

National Bank Limited

Liquidity Statement (Analysis of Maturity of Assets and Liabilities)

Particulars

Assets
Cash in hand
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank
Balances with other banks and financiai institutions
Money at call and short notice
lnvestments
Loans and advances
Fixed assets including land, building, furniture and fixtures

Olher assets
Non-banking assets
Total assets

Director

Not more than I - 3-'12 monthsl-3 monlns term
month term term

BDT BDT BDT

2.301.844.946
16.465.029.406
6,998,402,52'1
1,495,300,000
1,368,469,242

21,640,882,196
14,227,501

757.334.214

900.000,000

3.029,496.845
37,830,071,616

28,455,003
1.064.652,173

350,000,000

5.895.974.418
47,658,952,796

12A,047,512
1,200,'189,597

70,231,895

20.775,066,902
63,603.082.394

609,936,488
1,O44,165,225

335,A20,241

1.5 years ternr

BDT

Above s.years
term
BDT

28,589,515,695
15,446,462,867

1,967,594,'195

Total

BDT

2,301,844,946
16,46s,029,406
8,318,634,416
1,495,300,000

59,658,523,102
186,179,451,869

2,7 48,260,700
4,066,341,209

33s,820,241

Liabilities
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents 1.713'894'178
Deposits and other accounts 35,257,834'895 66,3s2. 1 7 6,;7 s 23, 367, o8o, ;70 -2.11!r.112:,212

1,280,000,000
20,720,541,844

- si w Arqorl 42,852-671,637 
=7g3J64,ar3 

s6/{38i04;i1s 46p03,5?a?s? ,81,s69105"ss9

1,024,000,000
716,820,090 1,255,390,179 5,902,782,834 12,445,548,746

37,688,549,'163 5A,791,045,262 47,902,810,754 80,261,725,2.25 23,367,080,570 248,011,240,973

-l-1393f4.q9a -!!.9!9f99{39- LEq.9?9j9e ---9ll9fZ.9?0 --??8194931!L ---93.991f91I19-

for Nationat Bank Limited/ zz%

2,183,899,699
55,351,755,384 41,744,057,920

256,000,000Subordinated bond
Other liabilitles
Total liabilities

Net liquidity gap

.structured liquidity profile as per Bangladesh Bank DOS Circular No.02 dated 29 Match,2O1l has been shown in

Chairman

See annexed report of the date

S. F. AHl,,lED & CO
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S. F. AHMED & CO
Chartered Accountants

National Bank Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 3'l December 2015

't. General information

1.1 Status of the Bank

National Bank Limited (NBL / the Bank) is incorporated in Bangladesh as a public limited company
as on 15 March 1983 under Companies Act 1913 (Companies Act 1994) to carry out banking
business. lt obtained license from Bangladesh Bank to carry out banking business on 22 Marcf,
1983. The Bank has been engaged in banking activities through its one hundred ninety one (191)
branches including sixteen (16) SME/Agri-branches throughout the country. The Bank is listed with
both Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited.

'1.2 Principalactivities

The principal activities of NBL are to provide a comprehensive range of financial services, personal
and commercial banking, trade service, cash management, treasury, security and custodian
services.

Offshore Bank is a bank located outside the country of residence of depositors, typically in the low
tax (or no tax) jurisdiction that provides financial and legal advantage. The Offshore Banking unit, a
separate business unit of NBL, governed under the Rules and guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. The
Bank obtained the Offshore Banking permission from Bangladesh Bank vide letter no. BRPD/(P-
3\7 44(97112008-2005 dated 01 June 2008. The unit commenced its operation from September 2008
and its office is located at 9, Mohakhali, Dhaka 1212.

Basis of preparation of financial statements and significant accounting policies

2.'l Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the Bangladesh Financial
Reporting Standards (BFRSs), Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BASs), Bangladesh Bank
circulars, the Banking Companies Act 1991 (as amended in 2013), the Companies Act 1994,

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Ordinance 1969, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules
1987, Listing Regulations of Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchanges and Bangladesh Financial
Reporting lnterpretations (BFRls) as adopted by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of
Bangladesh, and other applicable laws and regulations.

2.2 Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financial statements of the Bank as at 31 December 2015 have been prepared on a going

concern basis under the historical cost convention and in accordance with the "First Schedule" of the
Banking Companies Act 1991 as amended in 2013 and as per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June
2003, other Bangladesh Bank Circulars, BFRS, BASS, the Companies Act 1994, Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, the listing Regulations of the Stock Exchanges and other laws
and rules applicable in Bangladesh.

2.3 Basis of consolidation

The financial statements of the Bank include the financial statements of main operation of NBL and

its one business unit namely, Offshore Banking Unit operating in Bangladesh.

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Bank and seven
subsidiary companies namely, NBL Securities Limited, NBL Capital and Equity Management Ltd,
NBL Money Transfer and Pte Ltd (Singapore), NBL Money Transfer Sdn Bhd (Malaysia), NBL Money
Transfer (Maldives) Private Ltd, NBL i/oney Transfer Payment Foundation SA (Greece) and NBL
Money Transfer lnc. (USA) operating in Bangladesh and in others countries.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with BAS-27: 'Separate
Financial Statements' and BFRS-10: 'Consolidated Financial Statements.'The consolidated as well

as separate financial statements are prepared for a common financial year ended on 31 December
2015.

Consolidated financial statements and separate financial statements of
Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Statement, Statement of Changes in Equity,

Liquidity Statement and relevant notes and disclosures.
14
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S. F. AHMED & CO
Chartered Accountants

National Bank Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 3'l December 2015

2,4 Use of estimates and judgment

Preparation of the financial statements in conformity with BFRSS/BASS requires management to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions. These judgments, estimates and assumptions affect
the application of accounting policies and the reported amount of assets and Iiabilities as well as
income and expenses in the financial statements presented. Actual result may differ from the
estimates and assumption made.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future period
affected.

2,5 Functional and presentation currency

The financial stalements have been prepared and presented using Bangladeshi Taka (BDT), the
functional currency of NBL.

2.6 Assets and basis of their valuation

2,6.1 Loans and advances

Loans and advances are slated in the Balance Sheet on a gross basis. General provisions on
unclassified and contingent assets, specific provisions for classified loans and interest suspense
accounl thereon are shown under other liabilities.

Loans and advances are written-off to the extent that (i) there is no realistic prospect of recovery and
(ii) against which legal cases are pending as per guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. However, the write-
off will not reduce the claim against the borrower. Detailed memorandum records for all of such
written off accounts are maintained.

2.6.2 Lease finance

To comply with BAS-17: 'Leases', the books of account for leasing operation has been prepared
under finance method of accounting since assets leased to customers under agreements transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards associated with ownership, other than legal title, to the
customers and all leases are full payout leases.

ln accordance with the said slandard, the aggregate Iease receivables are recorded as gross lease
receivables while the excess of gross lease receivables over the total acquisition cost including
interest during the period of acquiring the lease equipment constitutes the unearned lease income.

At the execution of each lease, a portion of the unearned lease is recognised as revenue income in

the period in which it is matured. The balance of the unearned lease income is amortised to revenue
on a monthly basis over lhe primary lease term yielding a constant rate of return over the period.

2.6.3 lnvestments

lnvestmenls are classified broadly in three categories and accounted for as under.

a) Held to maturity

Held{o-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
and fixed maturities that the Bank management has the intention and ability to hold to maturity. lf the
Bank were to sell other than an insignificant amount of held{o-maturity assets, the entire category
would be reclassified as available for sale.

b) Held for trading
lnvestments classified in this category are acquired principally for the purpose of selling or
repurchasing in short trading or if designed as such by the management. After initial recognition,
inveslmenls are measured at fair value and changes are recognised in the profit and loss statement
or revaluation reserve account as expense/income for the period as per provision of Bangladesh
Bank circulars and BAS-39: 'Financial lnstruments: Recognition and l\4easurement'.

c) Sale and repurchase agreement

Securities sold under re-purchase
arrangement is accounted for as
derecognised from the books.

agreement (REPO) at a fixed price on future date, the
normal sale (out right sale) and the securities should be
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S. F. AHMED & CO
Chartered Accountants

National Bank Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 3'l December 2015

d) Revaluation

As per Bangladesh Bank DOS circular letter no.5 dated 28 January 2009, HFT securities are

revalued each week using'l\4arked to Market'concept and HTIVI securities are amortised once a year

according to Bangladesh Bank guidelines. The HTM securities are also revalued if these are

rectassified to HFT category with the Board approval. Value of investment has been determined as

follows :

Items Applicable accounting value
Government treasury bills (HTM) At present value
Government lreasury bills (HFT) At market value
Bangladesh Government treasury bonds At present value
Prize bond At cost
BHBFC-debenture Face value
lnvestments in shares Book value

At rolling exchange rate on Balance Sheet dateForeign investment in share and FDR

2.6.4 Fixed assets and depreciation

Category of fixed assets
Land
Building
Furniture, fixture
General equipment
Computer equipment
Vehicles
Books

All fixed assets are stated al cost less accumulated depreciation as per BAS-16: 'Property, Plant and

Equipment.' Land is measured at cost.

Depreciation is charged for the year using straight line method on all fixed assets other than land at

the following rates :

Rate of depreciation
Nit

2.50%
10.00%
20.OOo/o

33.33%
20.oooa
20.00%

On additions to fixed assets depreciation is charged from the date of acquisition and no depreciation

is charged in the year of disposal of the same. Gain or loss on sale of fixed assets is recognised in

profit and loss statement as per provision of BAS 16 "Property, Plant and Equipment".

2.6.5 Non-bankingassets

The Bank has shown non-banking assets acquired by virtue of decree from Artha-Rin-Adalat at its

market value as required by BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003. Out of total non-banking

assels, possession of some is required to be obtained by the Bank

2.6.6 Other assets
Other assets include all other financial assets, fees and other unrealised income receivable, advance

for operating and capital expenditure and stocks of stationery and stamps.

2.7 Liabilities and provisions

2.7.1 Employeesbenefits
a) Short term benefits
Shortierm benefits are employee benefits which fall due wholly within twelve month after the end of

the period in which the employees render the related service. The Bank provides various short term

benefits to its employees like incentive bonus, medical services, leave fare assistance etc.

b) Post-employment benefits

i) Defined contribution plan

Defined contribution plan is post employment benefit plan under which an entity pays a fixed

contributions into a separate entity (Fund) and will have no legal or constructive obligations to pay

further. Obligation for contributions to defined contribution plan is recognised as an exp€nse in the

profit and loss statement when it is due.
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Chartered Accountants

National Bank Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the vear ended 31 December 2015

Provident fund

The benefits of provident fund are given to the employees of the Bank in accordance with the
recognised Provident Fund, Rules as per section 2(52) of lncome Tax Ordinance, 1984. The

Provident Fund was recognised with effect from 31 March, 1987. The Fund is operated by a Board of
Trustees consisting of 6 (six) members of the Bank. All confirmed employees of the Bank contribute
10% of their basic salary as subscription to the Fund. The Bank also contributes equal amount to the
Fund. lnterest earned from the investments of fund is credited to the members account on yearly

basis.

ii) Defined benefit plans

Defined benefit plans are post employment benefit plans other than defined conkibution plans. The

defined benefit plans of the Bank to its employees include:

G ratuity
The Bank operates a funded gratuity scheme with effect from 01 July 2005, which is administered by

a Board of Trustees consisting of 4 (four) members. Provision has been made for liabilities under
gratuity scheme in compliance with BAS-19: 'Employee Benefits'

Superannuation fund

The Bank operates a Superannuation Fund Trust by a Board of Trustees consisting of 5 (five)

members. The death-cum-survival benefits are given to the employees as per the eligibility narrated

in the Trust Rules. The fund got recognition from the National Board of Revenue with effect from 01

July 2005, as per ParFA of First Schedule of lncome Tax Ordinance 1984. The Bank contributes to

the fund annually as per superannuation fund rules.

c) Other benefits

other benefits include leave encashment, house building loan, computer and car loan at a

concessional rate.

2.7.2 Provision for liabilities

A provision is recognised in the Balance Sheet when the Bank has a legal or constructive obligation

as a result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefit will be required to

setfle the obligations, in accordance with BAS-37: 'Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent

Assets.'

2.7.3 Provision for loans and advances
provjsion against classified loans and advances is made on the basis of periodical review by the

management and instruction contained in BCD circular no. 12 dated 04 September 1995, BRPD

circular no. 16 dated 06 December 1998, BRPD circular no. 09 dated ',14 May 2001, BRPD circular

no. 02 dated 1 5 February 2005, BRPD circular no. 05 dated 27 Aptil 2005 and BRPD circular no. 32

dated 27 october 2010, BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 september 2012, BRPD circular no. 05

dated 29 May 2013 and BRPD circular no.08 dated 02 August 2015. The provisioning rate as per

Bangladesh Bank circulars are as follows:

Business unit Rates of provisions
Standard SMA SS DF BL

o
E
l
coo

House building and
professional

2% 20% 50% 100"/,

Other than house building
and professional to setup

business

50k 5o/o 20% 50% 100%

Small and medium enterprise o.250k o.25% 20"/, 500/a 100%

BHs/MBs/ SDs against shares 2"/" 2Yo 200k 500k 100%

Short term aqri-credit 2.5% 5o/o 5a/o 100%

All others 1% 20% 50% 100%
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Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015

2.7.4 Provision against Off-balance sh6et items

Provision against Off Balance Sheet items have been kept @ 1.0Oo/" as per BRPD circular no. 08

dated 07 August 2007, BRPD circular no. 10 dated 18 September 2007 and BRPD circular no. 14

dated 23 September 2012.

2.7.5 Provision for taxation
a) Current tax
Current tax is expected tax payable on taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or

substantially enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment payable in respect of previous years.

Provision for current income tax has been made @ 40% as prescribed in the Financial Act 2015 of

the profit made by the Bank after considering major taxable allowances and disallowances.

b) Deferred tax
Deferred tax is calculated on the taxable/ deductible temporary differences between tax base amount

and carrying amount of assets and liabilities as required by BAS-12: 'lncome Tax'

Taxable temporary differences are temporary differences that will result in taxable amounts in

determining taxable profiy (loss)for future periods when the carrying amount of the asset or liability is

recovered or settled.

Deductible temporary differences are differences that will result in amounts that are deductible in

determining taxable profiU (loss) of future periods when the carrying amount of asset or liability is

recovered or settled.

2.8 Off balance sheet items

Off Balance sheet items have been disclosed under contingent liabilities and other commitments as

per Bangladesh Bank guidelines.

2.9 Revenuerecognition
The revenues during the year are recognised complying all conditions of revenue recognition as

prescribed in BAS-18: 'Revenue Recognition.'

2.9.1 lnterest income

The interest receivable is recognised on accrual basis. lnterest on loans and advances ceases to be

taken into income when such advances are classified. lt is then kept in interest suspense account

and in memorandum account. lnterest on classified advances is accounted for on a cash receipt

basis.

2.9.2 lnvestmentincome

lncome on investment is recognised on realisation and accrual basis where applicable.

2.9.3 Fees and commission income

Fees and commission income arises on services provided by the Bank are recognised on a cash

receipt basis. commission charged to customers on letters of credit and letters of guarantee are

credited to income at the time of effecting the transactions.

2.9,4 Dividend income on shares

Dividend income from shares is recognised during the period in which they are actually received.

Stock dividend is recognised as income in the year in which it is sold'

2.9.5 lnterest paid on borrowings and deposits

lnterest paid on borrowings and deposits is calculated on a day basis and recognised on accrual

basis.

2.9.6 Management and other expenses

ExpensesincurredbytheBankarerecognisedonactualoraccrualbaSiswhenever
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Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015

2,10 Shareholders'equity

Authorised capital
Authorised capital is the maximum amount of share capital that the Bank is authorised by its

Memorandum and Articles of Association.

Paid-up capital
Paid up capital represents total amount of share capital that has been paid in full by the ordinary

shareholders. Holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from time to

time and are entitled to vote at shareholders' meetings. ln the event of winding-up of the company,

ordinary shareholders rank after all other shareholders and creditors and are fully entitled to receive

any residual proceeds of liquidation.

Statutory reserve

Statutory reserve has been maintained @ 20% oI profit before tax in accordance with provisions of

section 24 of the Banking Companies Act 1991 until such reserve equal to its paid-up capital

togelher with the share premium. Statutory reserve transferred in yearly basis.

Non-controlling (minority) interest

Minority interest (non-controlling interest) in business is an accounting concept that refers to the

portion of a subsidiary company's stock that is not owned by the parent company. National Bank

Limited holds 99.99% of equity of NBL Securities Ltd and 99.95% of equity of NBL Capital and Equity

Management Ltd. Minority interest belongs to a sponsor Director of the Bank and is reported on the

consolidated balance sheet to reflect the claim on assets belonging to the other non-controlling

shareholder. Also, minority interest is reported on the consolidated income statement reflects as a

share of profit belonging to the minority shareholder.

2.11 Foreign currencies translation and balance with other banks

Amount in foreign currency are translated in accordance with the principles set forth in BAS-21: 'The

Effects of changes in Foreign Exchange Rates.' As per this standard monetary items not

denominated in BDT and cash transaclions not completed at the reporting date are translated into

BDT using current market rates. Non-monetary items carried at fair value are translated into BDT

using current market price at the reporting date and non-monetary items carried at cost are

translated using the rate applicable at the time of acquisition. Transaclion rates are used to translate

the items related to income and expenses.

2.'12 Risk management

2.12.1 Asset liability management

The Asset Liability Committee (ALCO) of the Bank monitors market risk and liquidity risk of the Bank.

The market risk is defined as potential change in earnings due to change in rate of interest, foreign

exchange rates which are not of trading nature. Asset Liability Committee (ALCO) reviews liquidity

requirement of the Bank, the maturity of assets and liabilities, deposit and lending, pricing skategy

and the liquidity contingency plan. The primary objective of the ALCO is to monitor and avert

significant volatility in Net lnterest lncome (Nll), return on assets, investment value and exchange

earnings. The ALCO also monitors the capital Adequacy Ratio on monthly/quarterly basis.

2,'12.2 Money laundering risk management

Money laundering risk is defined as the loss of reputation and expenses incurred as penalty for being

negligent in prevention of money laundering. For mitigating the risks, the Bank has a designated

Chiei Compliance Officer at Head Office and Compliance Officer at branches, who independently

review the transaclions of the accounts to verify suspicious transactions. Manuals for prevention of

money laundering have been established and transaction profile has been introduced. Training has

been continuously given to all categories of officers and executives for developing awareness and

skill for identifying suspicious activities.
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Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015

2.12.3 Crcdil risk management

Credit Risk is defined as potential loss arising from the failure of a counter party to meet financial

obligations as per contractual agreement with the Bank. For maintaining steady groMh of the Bank

and for economic development of the country, National Bank Limited manages credit risk

meticulously. National Bank extends credit facilities to different clients in different sectors after doing

due diligence and mitigating risk factors properly as per guidelines set by Bangladesh Bank,

Execulive Committee of the Board of Directors and Management Credit Committee of the Bank.

The Bank has segregated duties of the executives/officers involved in credit related activities. A

separate marketing division has been formed at Head Office which is entrusted with the duties of

maintaining effective relationship with the customer, marketing of credit products, exploring new

business opportunities etc. Moreover, credit approval, administration, monitoring and recovery

functions have been segregated. For this purpose, three separate units have been formed namely

Credit Risk Management Division, Credit Administration Division and Law and Recovery Division.

Credit Risk Management Division is entrusted with the duties of maintainlng asset quality, assessing

risk involved in lending, sanctioning credit, formulating policy/strategy for lending operation. Credit

Risk Grading (CRG) is also made for individual borrowers. Credit Administration Division monitor the

overall administration of advances after sanction and disbursement. A separate desk has been

created in Law and Recovery Division to handle top 20 defaulters.

2.12.4 Foteign exchange risk management

Foreign exchange risk is defined as the potential change in earnings arising due to change in market

prices. The foreign exchange risk of the Bank is minimal as all the transactions are carried out on

behalf of the customers against underlying L/C commitments and other remittance requirements.

Treasury Department independently conducts the transactions and the back office of treasury is

responsible for verification of the deals and passing of their entries in the books of account. All

foreign exchange transactions are revalued at mark{o-market rate at the month-end. All Nostro

accounts are reconciled on monthly basis and outstanding entries are reviewed by the management

for its settlement on regular basis.

2.12.5 lnternal control and compliance management

Operational loss may arise from error and fraud due to lack of internal control and compliance.

Management, through lnternal Control and Compliance Division controls operational procedure of

the Bank. lnternal Control and Compliance Division undertakes periodical and special audit of the

branches and departments at Head Office for review of the operation and compliance of statutory

requirement. The Audit Committee of the Board subsequently reviews the reports of the lnternal

Control and ComPliance Division.

2.'12.6 ICT Risk Management

Transformation of business processes in response to technology driven customer's needs and

services has brought in tremendous change in information technology platform in the bank. NBL has

adopted measures to protect the information and communication platform from unauthorized access,

modification, virus, disclosure and destruclion in order to ensure business continuity, data safety and

security thereby protecting customer's interest at large.

2.13 Earnings per share (EPS)

EpS have been calculated in accordance with BAS-33: 'Earnings per Share,'which is shown on the

face of the Profit and Loss Statement. This has been calculated by dividing the net profit after tax by

the weighted average numberof ordinary shares outstanding as on 31 December2015

2.14 Cash flow statement

Cash flow stalement has been prepared in accordance with BAS-7: 'Statement of Cash Flows' and

under the guidelines of Bangladesh Bank BRPD circular no.14 dated 25 June 2003. The cash flow

statement shows the structure of changes in cash and cash equivalent during the financial.year' lt is

segregated into operating activities, investing activities and financial activities'
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Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015

2.15 Statement of changes in equity

Statement of changes in equity has been prepared in accordance with BAS-1: 'Presentation of
Financial Statements' and under the guidelines of Bangladesh Bank BRPD circular no.14 dated 25
June 2003.

2.16 Statement of liquidity

The liquidity statement has been prepared in accordance with the remaining maturity grouping of the
value of the assets and liabilities as on the reporting date.

2.17 Reconciliation of inter-banUbooks of accounts

Books of accounts in regard to inter bank (in Bangladesh and outside Bangladesh) as well as inter-
branches are reconciled at a regular interval.

2.18 Off-setting financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are set off and the net amount reported in the Balance Sheet
when, and only when the Bank has a legal right to offset the recognised amount and intends either to
settle on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

lncome and expenses are presented on a net basis only when permitted by the accounting standards
or for gains or losses arising from a group of similar transaction.

2.19 Subordinatedbonds

Considering the regulatory, legal, present market condition and future capital requirement the
Management of NBL issued subordinated bonds valuing BDT 250 crore in 2010. This is eligible for
Tier-ll capital as per Basel lll Guidelines of Bangladesh. Details of terms and conditions are as
follows:

lssue size
lssue objectives

lssue arranger
Nature of instrument
Mode of placement
Listing
Security
Rating status of the issue . A2
Redemption : Paid annually on prorata basis to bond holders in

installment of 20% per year commencing at the third
anniversary of the bonds from the date of issue.

: BDT 250 crore
: Raising of Tier -ll capital to meet the

requirement under Basel-lll
: Standard Chartered Bank
: Un-secured, non-convertible, subordinated bond
: Private placement
: Unlisted
: Unsecured

: At par
: 7 years
: 'l 1 .50%

Redemption value
Tenure
Coupon rate
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2014
BDT

2015
BDT

3. Cash

3.1 ln hand (lncludlng foreign currencies)

Locel currency
Foreign currencies

2.'132.184.7702,243 ,795,1 19

BDT

2,2a3,815 ,292
64,444,201

e47,32s.432 1,007.570.067 e47,325.4s2 !,997,21.Q,9q!
16165,019.406 15531.964.247 16,465,029.406 15,631,96'1,247

4. Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank (including toreign currencies)

Balance wlth Bangladesh Bank
Local currency
Foleign currencies

Balance wlth agent bank (Sonali Bank Limited)

14.621.858,205 14,0',l5,755,064 14,621,858,205 14,015,755,064
89s.845.769 608,639.116 89s845.769 6989?9 119

i5517,703,S74 14,624,394,180 15,517.703,974 14,624,394,180

216.937.938.,{62 206,428,3'15,38s

14,100,966,000 13,417,840,500

An amount of BDT 4,OOO,OOO has been marked as lien with Bangladesh Bank upto 30 June 2016 against TT discounting facilities by various branches

Of NBL,

1.1 Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR) and Statutory Llquldiry Ratio (SLR)

Cash Reserve Requarement (CRR) and Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR) have been calculated and maintained in accordance with Seclion 33 of

Banking Companies Act 1991, BRPD circular nos- 1'l and 12, dated 25 August 2005 and DOS Circular No. 6 daled 05 October 2005 MPD

circular no. '116/20lG17'12 & 04, dated 01 December 2010 and MPD circular no. 01 dated 23 June 2014.

The Cash Reserve Requirement on the Eank's time and demand liabilities @ 6.50% has been calculated and maintained wth Bangladesh Bank

in local curency and 13% Statutory Liquidity Ratio on the same liabililies has also been maintained in lhe form of cash in hand, balance with

Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank (Sonali Bank Limited), TT in transit and unencumbered approved securities CRR and SLR maintained by

the Bank are shown below:

4.1.1 Cash Reserve Requlrement (CRR)

Av6.age tlme and demand liabilities
(excludlng inter-bank dePosits)

Required reserve
(6.50% on average time and demand liabilities)

Actual reserve maintained
Surplus

,1.1.2 Statutory Liquidity Ralio (SLR)

Average time and demand liabllities
(excluding inter-bank dePoslts)

Required reserve
(13% on averaqe time and demand liabililies)

Actual reserye maintained (including CRR)
Surplus

4.1.3 Composition of CRR and SLR malntained'

Cash in hand
Balance with agenl bank (Sonali Eank Limited)

Unencumbered approved securities
(HTM, HFI and reverse REPO)

'As per stalement submitled to Bangladesh Bank

Balance wlth other banks and tinanclal lnstitutions

lnside Bangladesh - in localcurrencies (note 5.1)
Outside Bangladesh (note 5.2) (Annex - 8)

5.1 lnside Bangladesh

5,1.1 Curaent accounts
Agrani Bank Limited
Janata Eank Limited

Rupali Bank Limited
Standard Cha(ered Bank
Sonali Bank Limited

5.1.2 Short notlce deposit accounts

Easlem Bank Limiled
Janata Bank Limited
NationalCredit and Commercial Bank Limited
First Security lslami Bank Limited
Dhaka Bank Limited
Sonali Bank Limited
slandard Chartered Bank
Trusl Bank Limited

216,937,938,462 206,428,315,385

216.937.938.462 206.,128,315,38s 216.937,938,462 206,428,3',|5,38s

28,201,932,000 26,835,681.000 28,201,932,000 26,835681000

55.070.520.946 49,587,055,737 55,070.520.946 19-5qLq!q9z-'---76 

-22.7512751:1147d/- 

-r63-6656es46 ---72,7siJ74ie-7

2 301,A44,946 2j32JA4,77O 2,301,844,946 2.132184 77O

s47,325,000 1,126,370 000 s47 325,000 1.126370000
51,821,351,000 46,328,501,027 51,821,351,000 46,328.501,027

----EE.o-td32o-3IF----T{ts2055757- js-,6id5ropAF--@

14,100,966,000 13,417,840,500

14,333,954,941 13,558,577,180

159,646.169
s8,484

169,3S7,325

159,646,169
98,484

169,397,325

118,2e2,271
222,191
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Group

5.1.3 Flxod deposlt accounts (ln local currency)

ICB lslamic Bank Limited
AB Bank Limited
Slandard Bank Limited
BRAC Bank Limited
lFlC Bank Limited

Olher linancial institutions

Bank balance of subsidiaries

5.2 Outside Bangladesh

5.2.1 Fixed deposits accounts (inte.esl bearing) :

JP l,,lorgan Chase Bank ,Singapore
AB Bank -OBU
Standard Chartered Bank, New York

ln demand deposit accounts (non-interest bearlng):
Standard Chartered Bank, Mumbai
Standard Chartered Bank, Frankfurt
Mashreq Bank, New York
JP Morgan Chase Bank, New York
Standard Chartered Bank, New York
Th€ Hongko4 and ShanghaiBankng Corpo6lion, N€w York

Sonali Bank Limiled, Kolkata
Sonali Bank Limited, London
Mashreq Bank, Mumbai
state Bank ol lndia, Kolkata
United Bank, Karachi
NABIL Bank, Nepal
Slandard Chartered Bank, Colombo
Myanmar Foreign Trade, Myanmar
AB Bank Limited, [,lumbai
Bank of Bhulan, Thimpu
lClCl Bank Ltd. Mumbai
HDFC Bank Ltd. lndia
Commez Bank, Frankfurt
UniCredito ltalino SPA, ltaly
Alpha Bank AE, Athens
BOT, Tokyo
UBAF, Tokyo
Union Bank of Switzerland, Switzerland
Habab Bank AG. Zurich
Habib Bank, Karachi
Habib Ame.ican Bank, New York
Bank of Nova Scotia, Toronto
National Australia Bank, Melbourne
Standard Chartered Bank, Singapore
Wachovia Bank, New York
Citibank N.A, New Yorl

Bank Balance of subsidaaries

Detalls are shown ln Annex B,

s,270,23't ,895 73,285,120
550,000,000 400,000,000

2015
BDT

6,05,1,058,,15,1

17 4,724,644

20'14
BDT

940,498,680
157 953,528

2015
8DT

5,270,231,a95
550,000,000

2014
BDT

73,245,120
400,000,000

6,054,058,454 940,498,680

-----EZzEI83"0-08 r"0-98/-5220-8 6,054J5s,4s1 e40.4es,6s0

28,540,s36
1,373,318

106,190,212
76,082,454

1,078,809,133

8.169.488
5,350,844

34,532,645
480,584

2,450,421
5,999,697

322,793
52,034

92,727,170
'18,231,e88

3,000,481
4,143,O07

86,855
2,981,241

12,989,564
870,488

142,465
1,097,066

24,143,679
94,7 46,239

1,266,178
1,635,'t95

85,834,230
77,997.570

1-S24-031.921 2539,649296-----23iiTZa:5irr,-626;r73;i-il

63,639,194
4,722,692

161,309,403
67,341,651

1,400,673,448
96,527,678
28,649,417

1,430,261
42,031,566

477,212
2,433,224

20,504,120
10,644,433

51,669
102,522,O84
33,477,376
2,579,425
6,417,996
2,252,159
8,357,536

680,960
597,941

18,919
1,868,318

676,491
86,512 315
76,214,401

5,871
667,945

2,001,064
147,199,198
135,986,944

28,540,536
1,373,318

106,790,212
76,O82,454

1,078,809,133

8.169.488
5,350,844

34,532,645
480,584

2.450,421
5,999,697

322,793
52,O34

92,721,170
18,231,988

3,000,481
4,143,007

86,855
2,981,241

12,989.564
B70,488

182,465
1097,066

24,143,679
94.7 46,239

1.266,178
1,635,1Ss

85,834,230
77 ,997 ,570

63 633,194
4 722,692

161 30S,403
67,341,651

1,400,673,448
96,527,678
24,649,417

1,430,261
42,031,566

477,212
2,433,224

20,504,120
10,644,433

51,669
102,522,O84
33,477,376
2,979,425
6,417,996
2,252,159
8.357,536

680,960
597,941

18,S19
1.868,318

676,491
86,512,915
76,214,441

5,871
667,945

2,001,064
147,199,138
135,986,944

iJ?0-p8-?, 5?5 ----2,50-s.8?3,5 
1 1 1,770,s87.575, 

"50s 
J73,'r1 1

53,144,346 30,775,785

Maturity grouping of balance with other banks
and rinanclal instllutions

On demand
Up to 1 month
More lhan 1 monlh bul not more ihan 3 months
More than 3 months but not more than 1 year
More lhan 1 year but nol more lhan 5 years
l\,4ore lhan 5 years

Money at call and on short notlce

Call money

With banking companies (note 6.1)
With non-banking financial institutions

70,231,895
500,000,000

1,500,000,000
2,500,000,000

700,000,000

73,285,120 70.231,895
500,000,000

1,500,000,000
2,500,000,000

700.000.000

73,285.124
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7. lnvestments

Government (note 7.1)
Others (note 7.2)

2015
BDT

95,300,000

900.000.000

1,197,264,400
1,903,989,567

48,236,381,394
7,604,700

2015
BDT

95,300,000

900.000,000

2,317,A30,273
1,506,544,606
1,208,528,497

15,565,232
48,087,593

1,203,680
28,979,584

6.740,997
9,203,644

a4,937 ,421
32,622,169

8.592,662
1,074,102

2s0,848
2,297,111

104,442,703
2,516,893

82,753,567
64,620,649

49,985,8S4
41,148,560

4,117,573
123,128,016

520,517
9.292,755
3,436,509
1.067,130
7,168,057

6.1 Call Monsy - with banklng companies:

ICB lslamic Bank Limited
Soulheast Eank Limited
Dhaka Bank Limiled
BRAC Bank Limited 500 000 000 - 500,000 000--- ir05,300,00L______--99r99I!0 _____119!.399,9!0 _______9!,3!9.9!0

51,345,240,06',1 46,318,501,027 51,345,240,061 46,318,501,027
8.313.283,041 8,567,022,898----5F5s,-56iIt --=a;SEEFB;rz-

1,1S7,264,400
1,903,989,567 6,809 381 807

48,236,381.394 39,499,913,520
7,604,700 9,205,700

7.1 Govemmeni

Eangladesh Bank bills
Treasury bills (note 7.1.1)
Treasury bonds (nole 7.1.2)
Prize bonds

7.1,,l Treasury bills

91 days treasury bills
182 days treasury bills
364 days treasury bills

7.1.2 Treasury bonds

2 years Bangladesh Government treasury bonds
5 years Bangladesh Government treasury bonds
1O years Bangladesh Government treasury bonds
15 years Bangladesh Government treasury bonds
2O years Bangladesh Government treasury bonds

7.2 Othe.s

Debeniures (note 7.2.1)
Share (Quoted and Unquoted) (note 7.2-2)
Subordinated bond
Fixed capital inveslment in t!4yanmar (note 7.2.3)

------t31-524-0:061 76:318.501,027 51,34s,240.061 46.318s01,027

7,129,280,688
800,000,000

6,809,381,807
39,49S,913,520

9,205,700

2,'t 31 ,81 0,84S
2.410 ,803 ,414

10,000,000
7,058,'t98,248
1,000,000,000

2,317,830,273
1,506,544,606
1,20A,528.491

15,565,232
48,087,593

1,203,680
28,979,584

6,740,S97
9,203,644

84,937 ,421
32,622,169
23,345,409

8,592,662
't,078,102

250,848
2,297,111

104,442,703
2,516,893

82,753,567
78.280,020

't,109,818
50.245,227
41 148,560

4,643,880
123.128,016

520,517
9,292,759
3,436,509
1 067,130
7,168,057

502,085,500 137,857,682 502,085,500 137,857,682

9,536,761,238 11,183,123,935 9,536,761,238 11 183,123,935
24,6S9,125,940 19,968,80s,373 24,69S,125,940 19 968,805,373
9,113,212,142 5,146,256,240 9.113,212,142 5,146 256 240
4 385.196.574 3,063,870,290 4.385 196.574 3.063 870 290

--ta23i813!u 39,(99913.520 48.236.381.39,{ 39,499,913,520

2131 810.849
2,410 803,414

- 10,000,000
7,509,358,026 7,553,125,424

800,000,000 1,000.000,000

7.2.1 Deb€ntures
Bangladesh House Building Finance Corporation

7.2.2 ln ordlnary shares (Quotod and Unquoted)
Ouot6d

Prime Bank Limited
Southeasl Bank Limited
Dhaka Bank Limited
The City Bank Limited
EXIM Bank Limited
Eastem Bank Limited
ONE Bank Limited
Trust Bank Limiled
Uttara Bank Limited
Pragati lnsurance Company Limited
Jamuna Bank Limited
BRAC Bank Limited
AB Bank Limited
AB First Mutual Fund
lFlC Brnk Limit6d
Mutual Trust Bank Limited
Bank Asia Limited
Shahjalal lslami Bank Limited
Po,.r€r Grid Company of Bangladesh Limiled
Summit Po\,',er
DESCO
Bay Leasing
National Housing Finance and lnvestments Limited
Lafarge Surma Cement Mills Limited
BSRM Steel Mills Limited
BEACON Pharma Limited
City GeneEl Insurance Limited
continantal lnsurance Limited
Delta BracFirst [,4utual Fund
DESHBANDHU PolYmar Limited

1o,ooo,o00 - 19,999 999---------1.04a.000 ' 10,000.000

2,317,a30,273
1,506,544,606
1,208.528,497

15,565,232
48,087,593

1,203,680
28,979,584
6,740,997
9,203,644

a4,937 .421
32,622,169

8,592,662
1,078,102

250,848
2,297,111

104,442,703
2,516,893

82,753,567
64,620,649

49,985,894
41,148,560

4,117 ,513
123J2A,016

520,517
9,292,759
3,436,509
1,067,130
7,168,057

24

2,317.430,213
1,506,544,606
1,20A,528,497

15,565,232
48,087,5S3

1,203,680
2A.975,584

6,740,997
9,203,644

84,937 ,421
32.622,169
23,345,409

8,592,662
1,O7a,102

250,848
2,297,111

104,442,703
2.516,8S3

a2 753 567
78,280,020

1,109,818
50,245,227
41,148,560
4,643,880

123.12A,O16
520,517

3,436,509
1,067,130
7,168.057

BDT

98,300,000

1,903,989,567 2.266,167.544 1 s03,989,s67 2,?99 191 ?11-------T"6ini0.E-,aj!9_!!l_!!? 
____l_99$!9n6? _____q.qqryL!!?

3,925,015 3,897,470 3,S25,01q 3,897.470
----:05izE5rot -r,-mzI5E7iE ---88765;0zi-----8;56t 0rr.85r
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Bank

Dhaka lnsurance Limited
Eastland lnsurance Limited
GPH lspat
Ml Cemenl
Nalional Life lnsuEnce First Mutual Fund
ICB First Mutual Fund
All S First Mutual Fund
Northern lnsurance
Prime lnsumnce
Rupalilnsurance
Saiham Cotton Mills Limited
Saiham Textile Mills Limited
Standard lnsurance
GHAIL
Unique Hotel & Resorts
United Air
Zahin Tex

lnvestment made by subsidiary

Un.quoted

Karma Sangsthan Bank Limited
culf Overseas Exchange LLC, Oman
Central Depository (Bangladesh) Limited
lndustrial & lnlrastructure Development Fin. Co. Ltd
Telecommunication (SWlFt)
NBL Securilies Limited
NBL Capital & Equity Management Limited
NBL llloney TRN SDN BHD Malaysia
NBL Money Transfer Pte. Limited
NBL tr.,loney Transfer (Maldives) PVT. Limited
NBL Money Transfer lnc., USA
NBL Money Transter Payment Foundation SA Gresce
Oun & Broadstreel Rating Agency BD. Ltd
Lanka Bangla Securities Limited
MSF Asset Management
BD Venturc Limited
Membership with DSE & CSE
lnformation Technology Consultants Limited

Sectorwlse investmont

Banking companies
Non-Banking financial lnslitutions
lnsurance companies
Fuel and povver

Manufacturing and other companies

BDT BDT

5.293,406,492 4,08',|,814,215 5,316,751,901 4,',!55,335,150
91,393,787 186,013,971

109,716,913 67,411,335

2015
BDT

1,802,097
3,386,159
6,334,695

15,311,529
13,662,120
1.629,352

11,0A2,749
13,378

555,503
3.039.046
6,576,777
5,110,120
3,254,M1

85, 8
31,325,533
8,422,066

11,353,147
s,889,605,106

372,321,193
6,261,926,299

90,000,000
25,452,O15

6,277 ,7lO
33,483,820
6,476,775

4,165,900
4,998,049
2,000,000

20,000,000
650,000,000

91,'t34,454
109,716,913
147,374,216

BDT

1,802,097
3,386,159
6,334,695

15,311,529
13,662,120

1 ,629,352
11,OA2,745

13,378
555,503

3,039,046
6,576,777
5,'t 10,120
3,254,O41

85,548
31,325,533
I,422,066

2015
BDT

1,802,097
3,386,159
6,334,695

15,311,529
13,662,120
1,629,352

11,082,7 4S
13,378

555,503
3,039,046
6,576,777
5,110,120
3,254,041

85,548
31,325,533
a,422,066

2011
BDT

1,802,097
3,386.15S
6,334,695

15 311,529
13.662.120

1 629 352
11.482 749

13,378
555,503

3,039,046
6,576,777
5,110,120
3,254,O41

85,548
31,325.533

8.422,066

s0,000,000
25,307,500

6,277,770
33,483,820

3,897,817

4,165.900
4,998,049
2,000,000

20,000,000
650,000,000

90,000,000
25,452,O75

6,277 ,770
33,483,820

6,476,775
999,940,000
249,865,000

18,281,400
16,650,240
15,700,060
70 650,270
31 311.561

4,165,900
4,998,049
2,000,000

20,000,000

s0,000,000
25,307,500
6,277 770

33,483,820
3,897,817

999,940,000
249,86s,000

22.270,OOO
17,638,260
15 589,880
70,154,460
34,531,628
4,165,900
4,998,049
2,000,000

20,000,000

31 Dec 2014
Cost/ Book value

BDT
Market value

BDT

205,100,064
44,978,907

'145,500,501

1.901.037,173
1,160,710,066

162.143,405 144,014,791

247.973.031 235,324.213 248 499.338 234 644 868
----E .8srso-sJ0-6------?727i?,so-o------55mJ-05J44---1,?872@

7.2.3 Fixed capltal lnvestment in lryanmat

Fixed capitat investment represents FDR for USD 5O,OOO bearing interest @ 1 % p.a. maintained wilh Myanmar Foreign Trade Bank for

Representative oflice ol National Bank Limited in Myanmar, translated into BDT using the rate prevalling at 3'l December of the corresponding

years.

7.3 Matu,lty wlso grouping on lnvestments

On demand
Up to 1 month
Over 1 month but not more than 3 months
Over 3 months but not more than 1 year
Over 1 year but not more than 5 Years
Over 5 years

Loans and advance3

Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, elc (nole 8.1)
Bills purchased and dascounted (note 8.2)

1,368,469,242
3,029,4S6,845
5,895,974,418 7,548,431.947

1,368,469,242 1,901,037.173
3,029.496,845 1,160,710,066
5,895,974,418 7,548,431,547

20,775,066.902 21,539 552.324 20,775,066 902 21 539 552 324

28.209.$A357 22,240 865,235 28,5A9.515695 22 735.792 415----ffi- ---a50850fia- ----35,65s-"sr5Fa@

182,9S2,015,805 168,329551,223 181,723,092,553 167.325,s01311
4,456,359.316 5.639 22!.1!L 4,456.359 316 5.639.220.133

--67.{.aEJ-iEJ-r--i7rm-97fi 56 ----i56.17s,151'84is172.s6/.721.444

11.353.147 11.353.147 11 353 141

4,928,505,344 5,889,605,106 5,928,505,344
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2011
BDT

40,419.527,353
44,833,749,356
51,435,939,689
10,658,9S4,56e

223,994 ,0',14
7,305,065,353

496,033,431
1,A33,712

1,O28.314,997
6 ,143 ,23e ,229
5,782,859,480

2015
8DT

36,059,475,881
44,027,542,754
76,832,510,408
11,995,393,862

40,938,800
4,980,192,218

803,575,501
322,136

1,034,386,39S

5,948,714,594

40,419,s27,393
44,833,74S,356
56,575,129,006
10,658,994,569

223,994,014
7,305,065,353

496.033,431
1,833,112

1,028.314,SS7

2014
BDI

8.1 Loans, cash credlts, ovotdtafts, etc

lnslde Bangladosh

Secured overdrafts
Cash credit
Loans (General)
House building loans
Lease finance
Loan against trust receapls
Payment against documents
Consumer credit scheme
Credit card
Margin loan
other loans and advances

Outside Bangladesh

Bills purchasgd and discounted

lnslds Bangladesh

Local bills purchased and discounted
Foreign bills/documents purchased and discounted

Outslde Bangladesh

Agdcullure
Term Loan to small cottage indust es
Torm Loan to large and medium industries
Working capital to industries
Export Crodit
Trade Finance
Consumer Crcdit
Crodit Cards
Others

36,059,475,881
44,021,542,754
72,022,459 ,258
11,995,393,862

40,938,800
4,980,192,218

803,575,501
322.136

1,034,386,39S
6.078,934,402
5,948,714,594

168,329.551,223 181,723,0S2,ss3

182,992,015,805 168,329,551,223 181,723,092,553 167,325,501,311

1708.712,833 2,684,413,9411,708,712,833 2,684,473,941

4.456,3sS,316 5,639,220,133

8.3 Maturity wise grouping of loans and advances including bllls purchased and discounted repayable

2,725,846,388 2,509,882,s20 2.725,A46,3A8 2,509 882 520

2.747,646,4A3 2.954,746192 2.t4t 646.483 ?.e54.t46 192

4.,156,359.3'16 5,639,220,133 4,456,359,316 5,639,220,133

1E,915,035,808 17,672,420J53 18,915,035,808 1t.672420153
On demand
Up to 1 monlh
More than I month but nol more than 3 monihs
More than 3 months but not more than 1 year
More lhan 1 year but nol more than 5 years
lvlore than 5 years

Advances to directo6 and their allied concems
Advances to CEO, senior executives and other staffs
Advances lo customers (groupwise)
lndustrialadvances
Other cuslomels

37,830,071,616 35,344,840,307
47,658,952,796 44,650,985,394

37.830,071,616 35,344,840307
47,658,952,796 44.650,985,394

8.4 Loans and advances including bills purchased and discounted classified into

ln Bangladesh:
Loans
Cash credils
Overdrafts
Bills purchased and discounted

Outslde Bangladesh:

63,603,082,394 58,563,925.45S 63,603,082,394 58,563.925,45S
16/ls386119 15?26.717.523 t5.446.46286/ 14.222.667.61'

---iiit14s.37sl2--r73.968.771.356186,179,451,869172,96/,721,444

102,904,957,170 A3,076,274,474 101,636,033,918 A2,072.224,562
44,O27,582J54 44,833,749,356 44.027,582,754 44,833,749,356

36,059,475,881 40,419,527,393 36 059,475,881 40,419 527 393

4,456,359.316 5 639,220.133 4.456 359.316 
=!.9?9 ??0 1?3

187,4e375,121 175,968,771,356 186,179,,151,869 172,96/'721'144

--I?,{4E.75:i,i- -- f}e6-677ir5F ---1Er;71rZEl3FF- --11r5d721 A44

8.5 Loans and advances on the basis of significani concentration

8.5,1 Loans and advances to dllectors, executives and others

62,268.235,719 61 ,917 ,328,216
65,094,466,086 48,160 508,371 65,094.466,086

406,064,680
'r,0s3,054,000

61,917 ,32A,276

394,721,366
1,373,O1A,711

406,964,680
1,053 054,000

394 721,366
1,373,O1A.717

62,268 ,235 ,7 19
48,160,508,371
60,76A,237,271

__112564121_'4!-

75,544,800,000
16

61 ,772,2A7 ,183 57 ,707 ,638 ,827
--1E7,648:375:i21 r73,068,771,3s6 186.179,451.869

8.5,2 Loans and advances allowed to each customer exceeding 10% o, Bank's total capital

Total loans and advances (funded and non_funded)'
No. of customers
Classified amounl lhereon
Measures taken for recovery of classified loans

92,939,800,000
24

'The amounl represenls the sum of lotal loans and advances lo each customers exceeding 10% of lotal capital of the Bank (i e. BDT 312.64 crore

being 1O% of total capital of BDT 3,126.43 crore) as at 31 December 2015.

Detalls are shown ln 4!!9]!.lq.
8.5.3 lndustry wise concentration ot loans and advances

(lncluding bills purchased and dlscounted)

1,651,845,941
'1,760,018,858

39,712,7 46 ,286
41 ,97 0 ,7 52,218

7,82S,034,574
44,316,827,600

322,136
1,034,386,399

1,811,281,066
507,367,783

32,219,05a,2A6
36 ,217 ,103 ,234
10 ,406 ,221 ,252
43,751,885,061

1,433,712
1,028,314,SS7

1,651,845,941 1,811,281,066
1,760,018,858 507,367,783

39,712,746286 32,219.058,286
41,970,752,2A 36,217,103,234
7,a29,O34.574 10,406,221,252

44,316,827,600 43,751,885,061
322,136 ',l,833,712

1.034,386,399 1,028,314,S97

8.2
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G609iaphlcal location-wise grouping
lniide Bangladosh
Dhaka Division
Chittagong Division
Khulna Division
Sylhet Division
Rangpur Division
Barisal Division
Rajshahi Division

Outsids Bangladesh

Grouping as per classlflcatlon rules
Uncla3slrledi
Standard
Special mentioned accounl

Classified:
Suustandard
Doubtful
Bad/loss

Partlculars of loans tnd advances

i) Loans considered good in respect of Mlich the
Bank is fully secured

ii) Loans considered good against which the Bank

holds no security olher than the debtors' personal

guarantee

iai) Loans considered good secur€d by lhe personal

undertaking of one or more parties in addition to the
personal guarantee of the debtors
iv) Loans adversely classifled; provision not
maintained there against

v) Loans due by directors or officers of the Bank or
any of them either separately or ioinlly wiih any

other persons.

vi) Loans due from companies or firms in which lhe
direclors of the bank have interest as directors,
partners or managing agents or in case of private

companies, as members,

vii) Maximum tolal amount of advances including

temporary advances made at any time during the
year to directorc or managers or officers of the bank

or any of them either separately or jointly with any

other pe6on.

viii) Maximum total amount of advances including

temporary advances granted durjng the year to lhe
companies or firms in which the directors of the
bank arc interested as directors, partners or
managing agents or in ihe case of private

comoanies. as members.
ix) Due from banking companies

x) lnformalion in respect of classifled loans
advances

a) Classified loans for which interest is not credited

to income

b) Provision kept againsl classified loans and
advances (note 13.2a)

c) lnterest credited lo interesl suspense
account (note'13.3)

xi) Cumulalive amount of wratten_off loans:
Opening balance
Amount written-off during the year
Amount recovered / provision realeased

during the year against wratten_off loans
Waaver for final settlement

Balance of written-off loans and advances
yet to be recovered

The amount of classified and written_off loans for
which law suits have been filed

116,122,601,073 107,206,125,877
53,439,875,600 48,22S,155,683
4,489,216,055 4,626,326,231

975.546.045 1,048,300,032
2,189,603,970 2,392,815,491

2015 2011
BDT BDT

114,853,677,821 106,202,075,965
53.439.875.600 48,22S,155,683
4,489,216,055 4,626,326,231

975.546.045 1.048.309,092
2,183,603,970 2,392,815,491
1,394,171,902 1,507,270,5301 ,394 ,',171 ,902 1,507,270,530

8.837.360.476 I958.768.452 8.83/.360 476 8 958.768.452
1A7,14.9375,121 173,968,771,356 186,179,451,869 172,96,|,721,444

187,148375121 173.96&771.356 186.179,451.869 172,96/,721,114

163,929,715,121 161,242,480,356 162,660,851,869 160,238430444

8.7
165,011,377,814 1s3,186,886.20s

14,172,926,537 13,754,314,034

a,264,070,770 7 ,027 ,571.117

163.742.454,562',rs2,182,836,293

14,172,926,537 13,754,314,034

8,264,070.770 7,O2l,571,117

is-7481?a-i7a---i356tiii.356-

1.460.018.680 1 ,767 ,7 40,043

406.964.680 394,721,366

@- 172. 4.721.444

1.460.018.680 1767,740.083

406,964,680 39!.lZ@

1.460.018.680 1,767,740083 1,460,018,680 1,767,740,083

406.964.680 394,721,366 406,964,6qq 394,721,366

13046.000.000 9.102,461,000 13,046,000,000 9 102 461 000

3.976166022 1970.639.774 3 q/6 166 022 ' 9/0639.7U

6504.948.417 3.226,821,843 6,504,S48,417 3,226,821,883

18.227,A72,000 18,328,121,000

31.962.290,000 23,522,944,OOO

10,472,600,000 3,623,830,000 10,472,600,000,9,9?!9?9009---711@3is,n1 164,866,310,3s6 173,'i33,4s1,869 163,862,260,44,1

1.022,600,000
899,900,000

1,577 ,622,000
855,842,000

1,022,600 000 1.571 .622.000
899,S00,000 855.842.000

18,328,121,000

(75,302,000)
(24,947,000)

17 JA7 ,724,000
1,503 750,000

(246,993,000)
(116.364,000)

18,328,12'1,000

(75,302,000)
(24.947,000)

17 ,1A7 ,724 ,O00
1,503,750,000

(246,9S3,000)
(116.364.000)

1A,227,A72,000 18,328,',|21,000

BDT

11 123 500 OO0 6.668.997.000 11.123.500000 6668.997.000
----l lplopoo,ooo g,roz,aer,ooo 13,046,000,009 -=9'19?,191,990----7 a7 & 37 5-1 21 

-17 
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Group
2015 2014

Bank

BDT BDT

899,1 1 8,480
918,091,354
685,950,831
252,739,847

842,1 36,601
8'17,656,401
593,643,040
220,925,519

201 5
BDT

742,726,553

899,1 1 8,480
918,091 ,354
685,950,831
252,739,847

2014
BDT

939,870,022

842,1 36,601
817,656,401
5S3,643,040
220,925,s19

8.8 Bills purchased and discounted
(Maturity wise grouping of bills purchased and discounted )

Payable within 1 month
More than 1 month but less than 3 months
More than 3 months but less than 6 months
More than 6 months

Land
Building
Furniture and fixtures
General equipments
Computer and accessories
Vehicles
Vehicles (leased)
Books

Less: Accumulated depreciation
Written down value at the end of the year
Subsidiary companies balance

Details are shown in Annex A.
10. Other assets

lncome generating
Non-income generaling ( note '10.1)

10.1 Non-lncome generating other assets
Stock of stationery
Stamps in hand
Suspense account (note'10.1.1 )
Advance and deposits
lnterest and other receivables
Sundry assets (note 10.1.2)
Demand draft paid without advice
Bill purchased account - credit card
lnter-branch adjustment account (net)(note 10.1.3)
Payment made against claim made by EBL for

guarantee issued by BCCI
Advance against cash assistance
Advance against branches*
Advance against NBL Towers
Advance against fixed assets
Others

10.'1.1 Suspense account
Sundry debtors
Advance against TA,/DA
Advance against postage
Encashment of PSP/ BSP
Encashment of Wage earner Development Bond (WEDB
Receivable from stock dealer
Demand draft cancelled

10.1 .2 Sundry assets
Cash remittance
Advance rent
Clearing adjustment account
Security paper
Protested bill
Unexpired insurance premium

ln Bangladesh (note 1 I .1 )
Outside Bangladesh

667,456,896 667,336,292 667,456,896 667,336,292
1,371 ,329,354 "t ,359,401 ,634 1,371,329,354 1,359,401,634

742,726,553 939,870,022
"t,485,453,105',t,879,740,O44
2,228,179,658 2,819,610,067

1,485,453,105 1,879,740,044
2,228,179,658 2,819,610,067

___1,45q.99999_ _____$!9139.1!9_ _____3lt9rt9t19_____lpl9??9.!l_

8.9 [.oan amounting BDT 283.08 crore lWs Beximco Ltd, CMG Airlines and BDT 194.80 crore of Independents Television Ltd have been

restructured with grace period of l2 months and validiry for a period of6 years and l2 years respectively. Present status ofthe loan is standarcl
Fixed assets including premlses, furnlture and fixtures
Cost / Revaluatlon:

1,406,;66 '?:33?:33? 1,406,;66 '?:33?:339
.f,796,093,628 '1,535,556,094 4,796,093,628 4,535,556,094
2,047,832,928 1,772,036,119 2,047.832,928 1,772,036,119

-2l4- 
jd@idl----776-5"s jEF?s-2,r4-iCI:roido---276-3sts,s?s

40,005,528 41 ,284,456-----z78sffiw -----zforsd4/3T -----17d@7d6- 2763519'975

33,669,893
2,995,814

318,620,741
5,1 67,1 89

1,438,535,844
251,'t45,697

14,145,177
390,395,666

85,232,463

13,683,225
3,871,781

27,580,522
1,030,482,000

352,765,232
41,66 t,763

27,229,816
2,600,564

336,940,462
5,171,624

1,462,275,764
262,s46,104

12,837,177
252,497,338
652,570,528

13,683,225
2,322,729
5,725,000

853,203,000
243,709,826

44,975,374

33,669,893
2,995,814

318,620,741
5,1 67,1 89

1,438,535,844
251.145,697

14,145,177
390,395,666

85,232,463

13,683,225
3,871,781

27,580,522
1,030,482,000

352,765,232
98,049,965

27,229,816
2,600,564

336,940,462
5,171 ,624

1,462,275,764
262,546,104

12,837,177
252,497,338
652,570,528

13,683,225
2,322,729
5,725,000

853,203,000
243,709,826

7,086,983

79,328,408
314,090

'19,869

100,413,472
137,367,172

1,152,730

105,299,'125
1,340,493

20,o22
32,227,372

125,357,690
72,695,760

79,328,408
3'14,090

19,869
100,413,472
137,367,172

1,152,730

1 05,299,1 25
1,340,493

20,o22
32,227,372

125,357,690
72,695,760

10.1.3 lnter-branch adjustment account
lnter-branch adjustment account represents outstanding lnter-branch and Head Office transactions (Net) originated but yet to be responded at
the balance sheet date. However, the same has been adjusted subsequenlly.

11. Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents

59,900,010
172,855,266

384,3s0

40,500,000
207,O45,O02

294,3s0

12.900.000

9,'t76,323,4.04

59,900,010
172,855,266

384,350

14.eoo.;oo

3,897,793,877

40,500,000
207,045,002

294,350

12.900.000

9,176,323,4_044,161,760,014

___1,1 61,760,q!_ ____9,1 76,323,4m_

28

----r,00-0F$p-f -----471E7fBs5T-----4166,34120-5------474d4dd74c

The amount represents advance against new branches and for repair, renovation and maintenance of existing branches

25,000 - 25,000-------3tgsz074t- -------536940-15r-------TTgs2o74r- --------5r6-s-{0-T52-

14,eoo,;oo
1.806.752
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11.1 ln Bangladesh

Export Development Fund (EDF)
Agricultural credit on special program
lnvestment Corporalion of Bangladesh
Bangladesh Bank
ADB Loan

2015 2014
BDT BDT

3,427,188,356 3,728,608.807
388,638,855 181,617,315

300,000 5,163,875,000

2015
BDT

3.427,188,356
388,638,855
263,966,137

300,000

BDT

3,728,608,807
181,617,375

5.163.875.000

11.2 Security wise breakup of borrowing from other banks,
financial lnstitutions and agents

Secured bonowings
Unsecured borrowngs

11.3 Maturity-wlse grouping of borrowings

Repayable
On demand
Up to I month
More than 1 month but within 3 months
More than 3 months but within 1 Year
More than 1 year but within 5 Years
I\rore than 5 years

12, Deposlts and other accounts (note 12.1)

Clrrent deposits and other accounls (nole 12.2)
Bills payable (note 12.3)
Savings deposits
Fixed deposiis
Term deposits (note 12.4)

81 666 666 102.222 222 81.666 666 142.222.22)
----4:i61.76-o.o-ni----i.-176-3-23,4-64-J3-57743377J.-i76513.1-04

4161,760,014 9,176.323.404 3 A97 793.8t t 9176J23404--- 4:lE L76o.0-I[ -----8176-523704 -----f @i] etsn --- sjl *EVtr

300,000
1,713,594,178
2,447,865,836

5,163,875,000
1,864,304,404
2,148,144 ,OOO

300,000 5.163.875 000
1,713,594,178 1,864.304,404
2,183,899,69S 2,148.144.000

55,178,447,464 45,907,972,957 55,339,771,953
T@g fro ---702771,s7 47 --@l?a6---r03'299l8rl!!

The Bank Management advised io various branches lo take necessary sleps for depositing the amount of unclaimed deposits lhrough head office after

fo owing the Ba;gtadesh Bank guideline. During the year we have deposited amounting BDT 1,659,296.00 to Bangladesh 8ank.

19,949,019,076 20,7281s4,666
2,624,680,314 2,501,292,434

2A,714,OAA244 32,942,064,340
105,576.214,173 110,601,621.855

4,928,559,413 4,409136,555

-----7:i6:[760J-It-

20,693,115,S37
2.501,292,434

32,942,064.340
110.315.043.225

19,967,086,570
2,624 ,680 ,314

2a,7 14 .O88 ,244
105,57 6 ,21 4 ,17 3
46.414,113,134

7A2,499 757,774
4,605,406 7.s26,278
1,039,845 668,085
2.055,980 11,722.162
s40.860 51S,036

19,681,394 10,631.408
1,028,854 1,522,034

35.570 35,287
2,043,402 2,979,359

10,825 85,446
592.458 568,401

462 1.556
256,341,968 189,314 997

3.'198,739 2,999,000
180.067 2,728,556

292,138,329 232,059,379

3.806,775,416 4,092355,175

12.'l Deposit and othe, account

Deposit Irom banks (inside Bangladesh) (note 12 1.1)

Other than bank

12.1,1 D.poslt from banks (inside Bangladesh)
ln current account
Al-Arafah lslami Bank Limited
BRAC Bank Limited
Bangladesh Krishi Bank Limited
Dutch Bangla Bank Limited
EXIM Bank Limited
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limile

lslami Bank Bangladesh Limited
Jamuna Bank Limited
Mercantile Bank Limited
Prime Bank Limited
Rajshahi Krishi Unnayan Bank
Shahjalal lslami Bank Limited
Southeast Bank Limited

ln shod notlce deposil accounts

Bank Asia Limited
BRAC Bank Limited
Dhaka Bank Limited
Dutch-Bangla Bank Limitod
Eastern Bank Limited
EXIM Bank Limited
Jamuna Bank Limited
Janata Bank Limited
Mercantile Bank Limited
Prime Bank Limited
Pubali Eank Limited
Slandard Bank Limited
Rajshahi Krishi Unnayan Bank
Standard Chartered Bank
The Premier Bank Limited

Term doposit accounts
Rajshahi Krishi Unnayan Bank
Bangladesh Development Bank Limited

4,409,136,555

33,124,006 8,573,320 33,124,006 8.573,320
1,201,195 - 1 201'195

641 ,312 4 ,401 ,862 641 ,312 4 401 ,A62
19,379 20,069 13,379 20,069
1.230 186,579 1,230 186,579

9,025,062 9,025,062 9,025,062 9,025.062
75,186,837 55,48S,182 75,186,837 55,489,182

9,230,701 4,961,321 9.230,701 4.961,321

112729 665,858 112,729 665,858
45,665 45,665 45,665 45,665

1,035,463 1,254,577 1,035,463 1 254 577

18,239 20,42e 18,239 20 429

3.8s0 7I,O77 3.8s0 78 yf
----1if.5,E@ ------giz76l -----lzs,645F6s ----- s4rrrpr

7A2.495
4,605,406
1,039,84s
2,055,980

540,860
19,681,3S4

1,028,854
35,570

2,O43,402
10,825

592.458
462

256,341,968
3,198,739

757.774
7,526,278

668,085
11,722,162

519,036
10,631,408

1,522,034
35,247

2,S7S,359
85,446

568,401
1,556

189,314,9S7
2,S99,000
2,728,556180,067

292.134,329 232,059,379

3.806,775,416
700,000,000

4,506,775,416

4,092 355,1754,0s2,355,175
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Group -...

12.1.2 Maturlty-wlse grouping
Deposits from banks
Repayable
On demand
Up to I month
Over 1 month but within 6 months
Over 6 months but within 1 year
Over 1 year but within 5 years
Over 5 years but within 10 years

From others payable

Repayable
On demand
Up to 1 month
Over 1 month but within 6 months
Over 6 months but within '1 year
OvelI year but within 5 years
Over 5 years but within 10 years

12.2 Current deposits and other accounts
Current deposits
Foreign currency deposits
Exchange company taka account
Exporters' foreign currencies accounl
Sundry deposits

12.3 Bills Payable

Payment order
Demand draft

12.4 Term deposiB
Short notice deposits
Non-resident foreign currency deposits
Resident foreign currency deposits
Non-resident investment taka account
Monthly saving scheme
Special deposit scheme

'13. Other liabilitles
Un-paid dividend
Provision for bonus
Tax liability (note 13.1)
Provision for loans and advarEes (lncluding Off-B/S items) (nole 13.2)

lnlerest suspense account (note 13.3)
Provision for other classified assets (note 13.4)
Provision for gratuity (note '13.5)

Deferred tax liabilities/(assets) (note I 3.6)
ATM card holders' accounts
Foreign currencies adjustment account
Bills payable account MPS (CCD)
Adjusting account credit
Provision for LFA
Obligation under finance lease
Clearing adjusting account
Others

13.1 Tax llability
Provision for current tax

Opening balance

fulg!: Provision made during the year

@: Adjustment made during the year
Closing balance

Advance income tax
Opening balance
Add: Paid during the year

Less: Adjustmenl made during the year
Closing balance

129,645,668 84,722,001
992,138,329 139,235,627

3,806,775,416 4,085,'188,927
- 99,990,000

13,342,098,514 12,400,057,612
20,793,952,384 19,939,176,859
51,544,979,968 46,625,214,974
41,744,O57,920 38,054,363,257
66,392,176,479 71,573,806,396
22,884,138,722 9,770,219,111

221,629,963,400

2015 2014
BDT BDT

129,645,668 84,722,001
992,'t38,329 139,235,627

3,806,775,416 4,085,188,927
- 99,990,000

2015
BDT

2014
BDT

4,928,559,413 4,409,136,555 4,928,559,413 4,409,136,555

--- 21 67 oTfii3nl- I e8,g62,83g20e --7Tzi8434s33s ls838roa5380

13,342,098,514 12,400,057,612
20,793,952,384 19,939,'176,859
51,544,979,968 46,625,214,974
41,744,057,920 38,054,363,257
66,392,176,479 71,573,806,396
23,367,080,570 10,294,426,782

202,77'.t,974,764 222,112,905,248 203,296,182,435

10,394,794,094
436,615,269
s29,612,839
259,857,46s

8,328,139,409
1 9,949,01 9,076

11,622,783,57'l
295,1 99,845
371,766,672
251,369,328

8,151,996,521

11,743,565,936
267,309.872
215,002,161

7,598,0s0
23,999,022,980

8,937,746,356
54,1 75,850

'198,758,709

188,099
20,588,853,564

11,622,783,571 10,394,794,094
330,238,574 436,615,269
371,766,672 s47,680,333
251,369,328 2s9,857,465

8,151,996,521 8,328,139,409
---2C653;fiEF37 ---l5Fa0p-i0p7F @366_ 1qr6?,086,!20

2,377,199,033 2,492,870,802 2,377,199,033 2,492,870,802
124,O93,401 131 ,809,512 124,093,401 1 31 ,809,512

2,501,292,434 2,624,680,314 2,501,292,434 2,624,680,3142,501,292,434

11.904,890,425 9,443,886,533
267 ,309,872 54,175,850
215,002,161 198,758,709

7,598,050 188,099
23,999,022,980 20,588,853,564

18,945,948,465 16,128,250,379 18,945,948,465 16,128,250,379

___j!,113,447,4 _ __-4580?_972fs?_____99,3992_UE_ __-4611!_lllil!_

10,009,092 10,009,092 10,009,092 10,009,0s2
323,640,835 204,265,48s 323,640,835 204,265,485

2,262,635,397 2,067,016,140 2,128,591,017 1,965,966,616
6,242,458,211 4,636,931,963 6,242,458,211 4,636,931,963
6,504,948,417 3,226,82'.1 ,883 6,504,948,417 3,226,821 ,883
1,690,749,339 1,314,665,709 1,2',t7,153,656 870,266,450

80,000,000 50,000,000 80,000,000 50,000,000
59,504,533 70,282,036 58,500,654 69,278,157

35,500 35,500 35,500 35,500
1,292,978,086 81 1,843,016 1,292,978,086 81 1,843,016

4,931 ,883 12,003,024 4,931,883 12,003,024
2,691,872,659 3,502,523,543 2,691 ,872,659 3,502,523,543

89,055,351 89,833,143 89,0s5,351 89,833,143
- 5,976,766 - 5,976.766

34,149 34,156 34,149 34,156
949,702,527 970,323,012 76,332,338 45,219,230

@--r6-5iz5a;a66-@.

9,510,957,641 10,970,920,447 9,379,066,595 10,893,089,324

2,532,994,856 2,504,059,923 2,500,000,000 2,450,000,000
12,043,952,497 13,474,980,370 11,879,066,s95 13,343,089,324

- 3,964,022,729 - 3,964,022,729

7 .443,941 ,501 9,965,347,440 7,413,099,979 9,934,s05,918
2,337,375,599 1,442,616,790 2,337,375,599 1,442,616,790
9,781,317,100 ',l1,407,964,230 9,750,475,578 11,377,122,708

3,964,022,729 _____-__________ 3,964,022,729
9,781,317,100 7,443,941,501
2,262,635,397 2,067,016,140

30
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Group
2015 2011 20'15
BDT BDT BDT

Status of pending assessments

All the assessments of the Bank have been completed and necessary provisions have been made in the books of account except the
assessment for the assessment year 1991-92, '1992-93 pending in honorable High Court Division due to appeal filed by the DCT. Adequate
provisions for those assessment years have been made in the books of account. lf any further provision is required it will be made upon receipt
of final assessment order.

13.2 Provlsion for loans and advances (lncluding off - balance sheet items)

(a) Specific provislon against loans and advances

Opening balance
Fully provided debt written-off
Waiver during the year
Release of provision
Adjustm6nUrecovery in kinds on account of properties

Transfer to general provision unclassified loans
Transfer to/from general provision off-balance sheet items
Provision made during the year

1,970,639,774 1,461,481,180

1,560,000,000 365,000,000 1,560,000,000 365,000,000
3,976,156,022 1,970,639,774 3,976,166,022 1,970,639,774

As per requirement of Bangladesh Bank in rspect to loan provisioning total required provision against classified advances is BDT 602.11 crore
against which Bank maintained an amount of BDT 397.62 crore and the balance amount of BDT 204.49 crore will be provided for in the
accounts of 2016 as per Bangladesh Bank approval letter reference no. BRPD (P-1)166111312016-2737 dated 28 April 2016. However the Bank
can not pay any cash dividend for the year 201 5 in terms of the said Bangladesh Bank approval letter.

(b) Goneral provlslon against unclassilied loans and advanc6s
(lncluding provision for OBU)

Opening balance
Transfened from other provision
Transfened from provision against Off B/s items
Provision made during the year
Closing balance

1,563,782,14'.1

(c) General provlslon against Off Balance Sheet ltems
(lncludlng provlsion for OBU)

Opening balance
Transferred to specific provision
Closing balance

(d) Provislon for good borrowers

Total (a)+ (b)+ (c)+(d)

6'11,510,048 531,510,048 641,510,048

Particulars of required provision for loans and advances as on 31 December 2015

Particulars I outstanding

20't1
BDT

't ,970,639,774 't ,46 t ,481,180

- (47,975,682)
35,526,248 192,974,276

- (840,000)
300,000,000
1 10,000,000

35,526,248

300,000,000
110,000,000

2,024,782,141
(300,000,000)

(47,s75,;82)
192,974,276

(840,000)

2,024,782,141
(300,000,000)

--
1,724,782,141

1,563,782,141

21.000.000
440,000,000

2,021,782,111

641 ,510,048 662,5't 0,048 641 ,51 0,048 662,510,048
(110,000,000) (21,000,000) (110,000,000) (21,000,000)
531,510,048

---i6p-o6fdo-

General provision

On Unclassified loans
On SMA loans

Speclflc provislon

On Substandard loans
On Doubtful loans
On Bad and loss loans

Total

16,266.09
1,047.26

17,3't3.35

102.26
89.99

1,1',t2.35
1,304.60

_______1!flzt!_

16,157.62
1,M7.26

45.21
55.13

565.50

Various 159.10
Various 10.47

169.57

9.04
27.57

565.50

20o/o

50o/o

100o/o

21,000,;OO
440,000,000

2,024,782,'.t41
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For the vear ended 31 December 201 5

13.3 lnterest suspense account

Opening balance
Add: Amount transferred to "inlerest suspense"

accounl during the year

Less: Amount recovered and credited to income
lnterest waived during the year
Amount written-off during the year

Closing balance

'l.3.4 Provision for other classified assets

Provision for fall in market price of shares
Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year
Closing balance

Provision for other classified assets
Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year
Closing balance

Opening balance
Add: Provision during the year

Less: Transferred to fund account
Closing balance

13.6 Deferred tax (assets)/liabilities

Deferred tax assets:

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year
Closing balance

Deferred tax liabilities:

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year
Closing balance
Net deferred tax (assets)/liabilities
Deferred tax charge/(credit)

14. Share capital

14.1 Authorisedcapital

1 ,750,000,000 ordinary shares of BDT 1 0 each

14.2 lssued, subscribed and fully paid-up capital

lssued for cash
lssued for other than cash (bonus share)
Total

14.3 Percentage of shareholdings at the closing date

Category
Sponsors and Directors
Financial institutions
Foreign investors
Non-resident Bangladeshi
General public

(:16rrh

2014
BDT

1,274,399,259 463,884,779 830,000,000
376,083,630 810,514,480 346,887,206

1,650,482,889 1,274,399,259 1,176,887,206

2015
BDT

201 5

BDT
2014
BDT

50,000,000
780,000,000
830,000,000

40,266,450 40,266,450 40,266,450 40,266,450

50,000,000
50,000,000

s0,000,000
80,000,000

50,000,000
50,000,000

50,000,000

89,739,104 71,O11,O77
19,949,102 18,728,027

109,688,206 89,739,'104

160,021,140 1 14,194,501

1 09,370,532

89,421,430
19,949,102

70,693,403
't8,728,O27
89,121,430

112,872.948
45,826,639

158,6S9,587
9, 1 7'1 ,599

169,192,739 160,021,140 167,871,186 1s8,699,587
59,504,533 70,282,036 58,500,654 69,278,157-------rr7ii:563l@------l107ii;501 @_

_____1_2,599p99.q99____l_Zf9!pq-q90

No. of shares
2015

23,730,000

2014

23,730,000

2015
BDT

237,300,000

2014
BDT

237,300.000
1 ,693,989,924 1 ,537,833,568 16,939,899,240 ',I5,378,33s,680

@---IFGT;565;56'---ir7;IiEE,[-..

2015 2014
No. of shares o/o

s15,966,929 30.0379
388,273,458 22.6040
39,929,237 2.3246
7,824,290 0.4sss

No. of shares Yo

469,1 96,989
249,18't,327

36,216,391
7,508,'r67

30.0466
15.9572
2.3192
0.4808

1 ,183,662,502
1 ,518,076

1 ,183,662,502
1 ,518,076

40,266,450 40,266,450 40,266,4s0 40,266,450
1,6e0,74e,399. _::_l@99_ __1_,21 7,1 sX9!9________q2949,4!9_

13.5 Provision for gratuity

The fund is administered by a Board of Trustee consisting of four (4) members. Total fund balance as on December 2015 stood at BDT 86.68
crore considering contribution for the year 2015 against which fund liability stood at BDT 9'1.90 crore i.e. there is a shortfall of BDT 5.22 crore.
We appliedtoBangladeshBankvideletterno.NBUFADl2Ol4dated20February20l4tocontinuewiththecurrentpracticei.e.paymenttothe
outgoing members by debiting the bank account and buildup the shortfall amount gradually. Bangladesh Bank vide letter DBI-'l(DGM-4)18212014-
689 dated 18 March 2014 apIoved for keeping shortfall of provision by 2016 equally. The movement is as under:

50,000,000
80,000,000------50p06;ooo----- ro-op-dd,6dd--- 13opoo"00o 

--110;66616050,000,000 50,000,000 50,000,000 50,000,000
80,000,000

(10,777,s03)

765.726,010 44.5780 799,460,694 51.1962
't,717,719,924 100.0000 1,561,563,s68 '100.0000

3,226,82't,883

4.463.307.112

2,203,179,890

1.468.268.256

3,226,821,883

4.463.307.112

2,203,1 79,890

1.468.268.256

262,d22,gQt)

1Al nn'l ?6?

262,622,g|'Jt)

141 AO1 ?41
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D€ccmber 2015

No. o, share
holders

a7,172
4,413--------5i;5Et

201s
BDT

No. o, shares

2011
BDT

% of share
holding

2015
BDT

2014
BDT

1,l.it Statement of slab list as on 31

Group/ type

De-materialization
Malerialization

Oe-materializalion

Range

Less than 500
500 to 5,000
5,001 to 10,000
10,001 to 20,000
20,001 to 30,000
30,001 to 40,000
40,001 to 50,000
50,001 to 100,000
100,00'l to 1,000,000
Over 1,000,000

Mat€dallzatlon

Range

Less lhan 50O

500 to 5.000
5.001 to 10,000
10,001 to 20,000
20,001 to 30,000
30,001 lo 40,000
40,001 to 50,000
50,001 lo 100,000
100,001 to 1 000,000
Over 1,000,000

l/1.5 Capltal adsquacy raiio
Coro capltal (Tler - l)
Paid up capital
Statutory reseNe (note 15)
General reseNe (note 16)
Non.conlrolling (minority) interest
Retained eamings (note 18)

1,667,s46,810
50,173,114

97 08
292

1,717,7',19,921 100.00

No. ot share
holders

31,501
40,498

6,956
4,252
1,398

714
392
724
5S3
144

No. of share
holders

1.457
187
108
49
22
13
19
22

7

No. of shares

366.723
2.656,725
1,309,547
1,572,843
1,167,334

767,153
573.926

1,285,049
7,396,833

33,036,S81

% of share
holding

0.02
0.16
0.08
0.09
0.07
0.04
0.03
0.08
0.43
1.92

No. of shares

5,733,564
75,403,200
49,331,605
59,392,853
34,257,170
24,808,880
17,825,192
49,831,507

142,459,273
1,208,463,566

% of sha.e
holding

0.33
4.39
2.87
3.46
2.00
1.44
1.04
290
8.29

70 35

87,172 1,667,5,{6,810 97.08

4.413 50,173,11,t 2.92

For short provision againsl quoted shares
For sho( provision againsl loans and advances
lntangible assels
Deferred tax assets
Reciprocalcross holding of banking and NBFI shares

Supplemcniary capltal (Tler . ll)

Gene6l provision maintained against unclassilled loan
General provision on off-balance sheel exposure
Subordinated bonds
Olher reseave

(10olo of equity reserve and 50% of other reserve)

!gS!: Regulatory adjustment for revaluation
reserve (20olo)

Additional supplementary capltal (Tie,.lll)
A) Total c.pltal
B) Total risk \.,reighted assets
C) Required capital
o) (Doflclt)/Surplus (A.C)

Capltal adequacy.atio:

On core capital ' against standard of minimum 5%
On supplementary capital
On lotal capital- againit standard of mlnlmum 10%

1.55% 1.96%- 11-93% fi.65%
1.96%

11.71%

Risk weighted Assets of the Bank has calculated as per BRPD circular No. 18 dated 21 December 2014 As per the circular implementatron of
Basel-lll has been started with eftect from January 2015 and calculated on solo and consolidated basis. Full implementation will be effectrve

8.439.142,029
65,396,935

88,413
1.464.019,449

2,044,900.000
24,500,000

10s,370,532

311,025,229
1,057,688,926

641,510,048
1,600,000,000

630,977,076

531,510,048
1,280,000,000

630,977,076

641,510,044
1,600,000,000

630,977,076

53't,510,048
,,280,000,000

630,977,076

from 2019

Eank

9,707,793,205 e,707,793,205

29,426,7 A2,651 25,584,282,506 29,s,13,03,1,294 25,689,000,913
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2014
BDT

7,411,663,610

2015
BDT

8,439,142,029

2011
BDT

7,411,663,610
1 5. Staluloyeserve

Opening balance

&El: Addilion during the year (20% of pre-tax profit)
Closing balance

16. G6n6,al reserve
Opening balance

&l!l: Addition during the year (overseas subsidiaries)

tg!!: Adjuslment during the year
Bonus shares issued by overseas subsidiaries

Closing balance

17. Other reserve
Revaluation reserve (Govt lreasury bills and bonds) (note 17.1)
Revaluation reserve (foreign investment) (note 17.2)
Revaluation reserve (property) (note 17.3)

'17.1 Revaluation reserve (Govt treasury bills and bonds)

Opening balance
Aebl: Addition during lhe year (overs€as subsidiaries)

L9S9i Adjustmenl during the year
Closing balance

17.2 Revaluation resarve (forelgn lnvestment)

Opening balance
!gS9: Adjustment during the year
Closing balance

't7.3 Revaluationreservo(property)
Opening balance
E!g: Adjustment during the year
Closing balance

------ 81,920,935 65396835

(28,728.043) -
(28,728,0/8) -

________!!.1!?.!9, ______!L!99t!s

63691419,033 1,637J085?3---cJ69'41r,038 1,637p08J73

2,733219,634 748,657,725 2.133.219.634 748 657.725

______!.q!949194 

--$9.3!9.q48 

------L9449194 
-_-qq!l!!.q48

65,396,935
16,524,000

3.636,199,404
8,376.292

370,354,926

888,350,848
5,481,068,190

16,241 ,887
7,865,595

1 ,464 ,O19 ,449
3,881,448,150

1,561,563,560
1,268,651,176

16,524,000

17,800,819
47,5S6,116

888,3s0,848
16,241 ,887

370,354,926

507,540,196
I ,129 ,468 ,377

23,034,581
6,792,694

3,636,199,404
4,376,292

370,354,926

888,350,848
5,481,068,190

16,241447
7,865 595

888 350 848
16 241 881

370 354,926
1,274,947,661

507,540 196
1 ,129 ,468 ,377

23,034.581
6,7S2,694--*..----Efr6 z -------16ElW 

----- 
8,376,2e2 --- 16-2i1l37

370,354,926 370,354,926 370,354 926 370.354.926

370,354,926 370,35,4,926 370,354,926 370,354,926

Revaluation of foreign investments has been made in 2015 as per BAS -21 " Effect of changes an Foreign Exchange Rales'. On the other hand.

Govt. treasury bill and bonds have been valued at markel price as per Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular No. 05 dated 31 Oclober 2005

18. Retained earnings
Opening balance

&EL: Posl-tax profit for the year

lgsgr Dividend (10ol" bonus for the yea.2014)
Transfer to statutory reseNe
Transfer to general res6rve (overseas operation)
Dividend paid by overseas subsidiaries

Closing balance

19. Leners ol guarantee

Dheclors
Govemment
Banks and other financial anstitutions
Others

L99g: Margin

1,290,340,814 1,634,223,204 1,42'1,011,380

7,A70,544,220 5,240,406,708
1,000,438,500 2,552,569,807

s,3,{5,467,599 3,973,274,6s6 5,488,256,585 4,081,304,863

1,561,563,560 1,419,603,240
1,268,651,176 1,027,474,419

1,41S,603,240
I,027,478,419

47,596,116

3,254 715,812
1,000,438 500

s,240,406,708
2,552,569,807

8.516.431.778 5,979ia7.712 3,900,603,370 5,579,187 ,712--- 14lzlfi6,on fi,trz16\22, -- 1r"771,s86,090 -hJ127642n

'19.1 A case was tlled by Eastern Bank Limited, successor of BCCI, against National Bank Limited (NBL)alArtha RinAdalal-3. Dhaka forguaranlee
issued by NBL in favour of EBL, which has been decreed against NBL on 04 January 2004 for BDT 27,366,450 plus interest @ 18% p a lrom
01 October 1994 to the dale of payment. Against the decreed amounl, NBL has made an appeal which is pending in the honorable Hrgh Cou(,
Dhaka. Before filing the appeal, lhe Bank has paid BDT 13,683,225 being 50% of the pincipal decreed amount which is included under olher

assels an these financial statements. Provasion for BOT 13,683,225 was made in 2006 and the balance of BDT 13,683,225 was made in 2007.

19.429.070.138 20,402.374,999 19,407,604,423 20,3S4,937,480
7,896,791 44,166,264 7,8S6,7S1 44,166,264

75,373,869 15s,502,046 75,373,869 155,502,046
13,810,736 26,404,769 13,810,736 26,404,769

____l_9,!&,1-:t !!1__!9.q?u4,0r8 ____19,!9199r919-----?9,6?-1,9!,s-ie

lnierest lncome

lnleresl on advances
lnterest on money al call and short notice
lnterest on placement with other banks
lnterest on foreign currency balances

2015
BDT

I.439,142,029

10.207.094 14,577,432
2,856,9,15,830 2,509,255,207 2,A30,214,736 2,447 ,081,6s9

____J,488,521_16s ____Jl64019,44s _____?,6$.,q4.49____ L911,2?ll!4

543,089,226 596,901 394 543 089,226 596,901 394

____1222!,1s9,8u_ ___13111262333 ___12,2n,4e5864____.1].llj]92]33
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Bank

21. lntorest pald on dsposits and borrowings, elc
lnterest on deposits
lnterest on borrowings
Discount

22. lnvestment lncome
Divldend on shares

Local
Ove6eas

lnlerest on treasury bills and bonds
lnterest on debenture and bonds
Gaan on Government securities
Profit from sale of share of lasted company
Prize bonds

23. Commlsslon, exchange and brokerage
Commission
Exchange gain net off exchange losses
Brokerage

24. Other operatlng income
Locker renl
Credit card and AT[4
Confirmation charges
Gain from sales of assets
Remittance income
Other receiPts

25. Salados and allowances
Basic salary

Bonus
Bank's contribution to provident fund
Gratuity

Provision for the year
Paid during the year

26. Ront. taxes. insurance, eloctrlcity, etc.

Rent, rates and taxes
lnsulance
Electricity

27. Legal expenses

Law charges
Other professional charges

28. Postage, stamp, telecommunicatlon, etc

Telephone - office
Telephone - residence
Telegram, telex, fax and e-mail
Postage

29. Statlonery, printing, adve^isement, etc

Printing and stationery
Publicity and advertisement

30. Managlng Dlroctor's salary and allowances

Basic salary
Allowance
Bonus
Bank's contribution to provident fuhd

3'1. Directots'tees and other b€nerits
Fees
Other benefits
Haltage, traveling and other
Refreshment

BDT BDT

15,051,144,027 15,803,287,229

20't5 2011
ADT BDT

15,071,623,685 15,803,287,419
383,496,066 420,844,429

4,914,986,593 4,581,863,771
80,829,075 153,582,873

2,578,006,855 785,352,973

383,496,066
1,116 s72,094

420.A44,425
287,568,610

16,s51.212,187 16.511,700.268

341,550,601 338,713,429 335,697,979 335,332,572
11.064.799 16.093 779 l1 064 /99 1o 093 //g-- 352S15f00 354,807,208 346,762'778 351,'126'351

4,914,986,5S3
80,829,075

2,578,006,855
15.263,342

5,A47 ,2A2
14,677,359

122,939,412
1,173,789

34,058,856

4,581,863,771
153.582,873
785,352,973
103,551,406

5,544,255
12,590.264

't 19,587,616
4.034,572

38,039,170

5,847 ,282
14,677,359

122,939 412
1,173,789

34,058,856

5.544,255
12.590,264

119,587,616
4,O34,572

38,039,170

a,424.236 80 0s3 091

1,103,042,029 1,359,282,352 841,388.558 1055.531,819
657,566,556 630,793,443 657,566,556 630,7S3,443

2.269.116 13.05!!9L 2.269.116 lJ 059 396-----f aZ E7770......_i- 
---r no-5:155:i5, ------l5ii.2uiT 1, 6se, 384, 658

1,299,'155 318
1,169,479,392

290,23s,094
103,869,135

1,252.973,623 1,223,A03,622
1,192,797,A46 1,169,479,392
194,352.257 290,235,094
227,996,577 103,869,135

346,904,780
177 ,136,014

313,7e7,108
181,963,027

313,845,680
177,736,014

272,775.822
181.963,027

23,514,997

125,658.806

3,512,903
2,732,259

900 000
351.290---------1fr6@

24.830,466

96 626,937

557 789j22 581,615,496 534.598.691 574.6q119!
-----%En-45:az6- -r6i31i 37t 

--7137E''=FF- 

-------7i{aso 177

1 ,346 ,225 ,094
1,192,797 ,A46

194,352,257
227,996,s77

2,971,289 2 388,765

Each Director is paid an amount of BDT 5,OOO per board meeting and per commillee meeting attended as per BRPD

2OlO. The same has been revised to BDT 8,OOO as per BRPD circular leller no 11 dated 04 October 2015'

soo.ooo 900 000 900,000
307.742 351,290 3q.l1L--------G=7I 9---------7,4567E --------557&70-

100.326 854 10',820 496 100.326.854 '01 820 r'96
---Gr-i.dtEil-----59?i8-0-.65f --------5Elg0s.-5atr------356354:5at

-:::

23.660,911
1,047,923

---------------- 

-::-

21j292A0 22,249,A03 16,S40 687 17.694.459

42JA9 j82 38,005,977 42,7A9JA2 38,005.977

19,166,751 20,338,951 19,166,751 20 398 951

652.495 638,045 652,495 638 045
-------Bifrlw ------ElN17{ --------- e@11{ ------15J1L!L

122,386.172 92,089,384
31.200.??6 1/,519,285 31,DO.22L 17 519 ?85

-------nfiIFFi6T -----iTi716Z ------155j8-6-35il-----@

3,077,419
2 393,548

23,514,997

3.512,903 3,077,419
2,732259 2,393,548

1,205,000 1,165.000

35
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Notes lo the rinancial statemenls
For the vear ended 3l December 2015

32. Audilo6'fees

33. Repair, malntenance and depreciation
Oepreciation
Buildings
Furniture and fixture
General equipments
Computer equipments
Vehicles
Vehicles (under lease)
Books

Repal,s and malntenance
Otfice premises
Furniture and fixtures
Vehicles
Equipments

34. Othor 6xpens6s

Car expenses
Credit card expenses
Entertainmenl
Traveling expenses
Donations
Subscriplions
Periodicals
Cartage/freight
Medical expense
Overseas expenses
lJniform and livedes
Training expenses
Loss on sale of share/ properly/ ass€t
Miscellanoous

2015
BDT

__________1,6!!Jl1

34,423,81A
79,289,436

102,118,497
52,669,221
26,164,183

1 1,SS2,376
4,540,554

17,333,096

20't4
BDT

1,145,442

2015
BDT

450,000

2014
BDT

450,000

32,241,797
75,304,532

100,373,842
54,090,526
22,836,925

6,611,800
83,650

34,423,416
7S,289,436

102,118,497
52,669,221
26,164,183

11,992 376
4,540.554

17 333,0S6

32.241,797
75,304,532

100,373,842
54.090,526
22.836,925

6,61 1,800
77 755 83.650

291,712.908 291.543,072

193,462,009 99,926,919

32,270,280
4,703,895

10,660,278
4,703.895
8,S89,763

33,920.423
2,375,144

189,443,607
5,202 204

397 ,278 440
16,716,'154

411,643,714
l.634.O22.440)

13,683,225
I510,000

4.133.860
319,67 4,273
233,717,826
28,082,150

27 .229,816
2,600 564

336 940 462
5,171,624

262 546,104
12,837,177

252.497.338
652,570,528

13,683,225
2,322.729

16 063,421
5 725,000

8s3 203,000
243,709,826

488,204,9',17 391,469,991

75,745,753 79,735,492 75,745,753 79,735,492
1,702,348 31,9't9,052 1,102,348 31,919,052

58,521,930 58,260,126 58,521,930 58,260,126
27,246,'183 26,422,478 27,286,1A3 26,422,47A

128,032,506 61,788,272 128,032,506 6t.78A272
3,174,09't 3,167,080 3,174,091 3,167,080
2,200,433 2,294,747 2,200,433 2,294,747

27.123,620 24,U3,240 27j23.620 24,343,240
11,169,634 12,884,983 11,169,634 12,884,983
5,560,190 3,429,850 5,560,190 3,429,850
6,172,624 7,864,495 6.172,624 7,864,495

11,260,144 7,970,947 1'!,260,184 7 970,947
3,149,083 3,171 3,149,083 3,171

117,312,941 '111,224,524 26,420,s52 23,702,973
______g9g-L$9_______41,313191________3!ZE19J-31_______3131!9.999-

35, Changes ln other assets
Balanco at the boglnnlng of iho yea.
Stock of stationery
Stamps in hand
Suspense account
Advance deposits
Sundry assets
Demand drafl paid without advice
Bill purchas€ account - credit card
lnter-bGnch adjuslment account (Net)
Payment made against claim made by EBL for guarantee issued by BCCI
Advance againsl cash assistance
Receivables
Advance against branches
Advance against NBL Tower
Advance against fixed assels
Others

Balance at th6 end of tho year
Stock of stationery
Stamps in hand
Suspense accounl
Advanco deposits
Sundry assets
Demand draft paid without advice
Bill purchase account - credit card
lnter-branch adiustmenl accounl (Net)
Payment made against claim made by EBL for guarantee issued by BCCI
Advance against cash assistance
Receivables
Advance against branches
Advance against NBL Tou,er
Advance againsl fixed assets
Others

Net changes

2,694,187,797 1,037,358,984

27,229,816
2,600,564

336,940,462
5,171,624

262.546,1a4
12 837.177

252,497,338
652,570,s28

13,683,225
2,322,729

16,063,421
5,725,000

853,203,000
243,709,826

7,086,983

33,669,893
2,S95,814

318,620,7 41

5,167,189
251.145,697

14,145,117
390,395,666

85,232,463
13,683,225
3,871,781

27 ,580,522
1,030,482,000

352,765,232
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2014
BDT

2015
BDT

10,009,092
204,265,485

3.226,A21,8A3
870,266,450

35,500
811,843,016

12,003,O24
89,833,143

34,156

10,009,092
323,640,835

6,504,948,417
1 ,2',11 ,153,656

35,500
1,292,978,086

4,931,883
89 055,351

34,149

2011
BDT

10,00e,092
191,234,393

2,203.179,8S0
90,266,450

35,500
1 ,353 272,709

I 583,346
88,4e2,288

128,327

36. Changes ln olher liabilities

Balance at lhe beglnning of the year
Un-paid dividend
Provision for bonus
lnterest suspense account
Provision for olher classified assets
ATM card holders' accounts
Foreign currencies adjuslment accounl
Bills payable account MPS (CCD)
Provision for LFA
Clearing adiusting account
Others

Balance at the ond of the year
Un-paid dividend
Provision for bonus
lnterest suspense accounl
Provision for other classified assets
ATI\,4 card holders' accounts
Foreign currencies adjustment account
Bills payable account MPS (CCD)

Provision for LFA
Clearing adjusting account
Others

Net Changes

37, Earnings per share (EPs) Restaled

(a) Net profit after tax

{b) Number of ordinary shares outstanding
(c) lssue of bonus shares during the year 10% of (b)

(d) Number ol ordinary shares outslanding (d=b+c)
Earnings per share (EPS) (aid)

_--------:r::-:j::r::---------=-:;ri 
=-.:::----------# n-*3,881,435.282 2,682,926 ,37 s 3,8s4,033,381 2,66!?9!M

1,561,563,568 1561 563,568 is6Js63's68 1561563,568
156 156 356

10,009,092
204,265,48s

3,226,A21,a83
870,266,450

35.500
811,843,016

12,O03.024
89,833,143

34.156

Earnings per share (EpS) has been computed by dividing the basic earnings by the number of ordinary shares outstanding as of 31 December 20'15 in

terms of BAS 33: ,Eamings per Share (iesy. EeS to, it 
" 

y""r ended 3'1 oecember 20'14 was restated for lhe issues of bonus share rn 2015 for the

year ended 2014.

38. Number of employees

The number of employees engaged for the whole year or part thereof who received a total remuneralion of BDT 36,000 per annum or above were

4.266.

1j71j76@4 1,717 7l3p!

ADT

45 219 230 49.076 29?
5,270,330,979 3,995,278,287
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39. Audit committee

An audit committee of the Board has been constituted by the Board of Directors of the Bank so that the
committee can play an effective role in formulating an efflcient and secured banking system. The audit
committee consist of the following members:

SL
No.

i)
ii)
iii)

During the year under review, the audit committee of the Board conducted 5 (five) meetings in which,
among others, the following issues were discussed:

i) Review of Bank's Iinancial stat€ments and recommended for consideration of the Board.
ii) Review of draft audited financial statements of subsidiary companies of the Bank.
iii) Review of internal control and compliance system ofthe Bank.
iv) Review of internal audit reports of different branches. ldentification of minor/major lapses and

compliances there against.
v) Guidelines for audit program during the year 2016.
vi) Review of working of the credit administration division of the Bank.
vii) Review of the classilled portfolio and recovery position of the Bank.
viii) Review the training program ofthe Bank.
ix) Review of Green Banking and stress Testing of the Bank.
x) Review of the activities of management committee (MANCOM) of the Bank.
xi) Review of the disposal of thelawsuitsof theBank.

Event after the Balance Sheet date

No material event had occurred after the balance sheet date except declaration of '15% stock dividend.

Related party disclosures

i) Name ofthe Directors andtheentities in which they have interest as on 31 December2015:

status with EducationalName Status with NBL the euatification
Committee

Mr. Md. Anwar Hussain lndependent Director Chairman BSc Engr. (Civil)
Mr. Mabroor Hossain Director l\4ember Graduate
Mr. Md. i,/ahbubur Rahman Khan lndependent Director l\rember SSC

4',t.

Name of Directors

Name of the firms / companies in
which Directors are associated as

proprietor, partner, director,
managing agent, guarantor,

emnl.rvac cla
Chairman
Z H Sikder Women's Medical College
& Hospital (Pfi) Ltd.
Sikder Real Estate Ltd.
Sikder Pharmaceuticals Ltd.
Z H Sikder University of Science &
Technoloqy
Monowara Sikder l\,4edical College and
Hospital.
Alhaj Mokforuddin Sikder Foundation
Zarina Sikder Trust
Managinq Director
Z H Sikder Women's Medical
Colleqe & Hospital (Pvt) Ltd.
Sikder Real Estate Ltd.
Sikder Pharmaceuticals Ltd.
Monowara Sikder Medical College and
Hospital.
Sikder Organic Market (Pvt) Ltd.
Vice Chairperson
Z H Sikder University of Science &
Technoloqv
Member
Alhaj Mokforuddin Sikder Foundation
Zarina Sikder Trust

Percentage (%) of
Holding/ lnterest in the

concern

Status with
th€ Bank

Mr. Zainul Haque Sikder Chairman

Mrs. Monowara Sikder Director

9.40./.

20.000/0
15.00%

9.404/.

20.oo%
15.00%
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Ms. Parveen Haque
Sikder

Director

Alhaj Khalilur Rahman Director

Mr. Moazzam Hossain Director

Chairperson
Millennium lnternational School
Mandy Dental College & Hospital
J & M Builders (Pvt) Ltd.
Western Bowling & Fitness Centre
Jeffrey lnstitute of Health Science &
Technology
Powertech Holdings Ltd.
Golden Barn Kingdom (Pvt) Ltd.
ISO Tech Group

Vice Chairperson
Z H Sikder Women's Medical College
& HosDital (Pvt.)Ltd.
Sikder Real Estate Ltd.
Director
Sikder Pharmaceuticals Ltd.
Treasurer
Z H Sikder University of Science &
Technology
ProDrietor
Z M Real Estate
Member
Monowara Sikder Medical College and
Hosoital.
Alhaj l,4okforuddin Sikder Foundation

Zarina Sikder Trust
Chairman
KDS Garments lnd. Ltd.
KDS Apparels Ltd.
KY Steel l4ills Ltd.
KIY Steel lnd. Ltd.
KDS High Tech Garments (BD) Ltd
KDS lnformation Tech. Ltd.
KDS Fashion Ltd,
Steel Accessories Ltd.
KDS Logistics Ltd.
Pragati Life lnsurance Ltd.
KDS lDR Ltd,
KDS Cofton Poly Thread Ltd.
Director
Sky Securities Ltd.
KDS Accessories Ltd.
KDS Poly lnd. Ltd.
Manaqinq Director
KDS Textile Mills Ltd.
KYCR Coil lnd. Ltd.
Shareholder
Al-Arafah lslami Bank Ltd.
Pragati lnsurance Ltd.

Chairman
Hosaf lnternational Ltd.
Shandong Ludi Xinwen & Hosaf
Mining (BD) Ltd.
Hosaf Gene Cure Pharma Co. Ltd.
Hosaf Proficient Energy Ltd.
Shahjibazar Electric Generation Ltd.

Manaqinq Director
EnergyPrima Ltd.
Hosaf Meter lndustry Ltd.
Citi Link Apartment Ltd.
Director
Euro Knitting & Dyeing lnds. Ltd.
Propri6tor
Hosaf Consultancy

34.80./"

50.00%
100.00%

100.00%

50.00%

9.400k

10.00%

10.00%

50.15%
49.88%
98.00%
95.00%
50.00%
55.00%
0.86%
50.00/o
43.24o/o

197,568 shares
45.OOo/.
14.67%

42.46yo
46.920/0
74.00%

20.270/o
9.21./.

5,'184,145 shares
2,81 1,796 shares

22.93%

20.00%

36.676/0
50.00%
32.000/0

30.43%
97.89%
99.98%

11 .460/0

39
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For the year ended 31 December 2015

Mr. Zakatia faher Director

Mr. Rick Haque Sikder Director

Mr. Ron Haque Sikder Director

Shareholder
United Hospital Ltd.
Pragati lnsurance Ltd. (Sponsor)
Chairman
Purbachal Drillers Ltd.
T S Holdings Ltd.
Microgenix BD Ltd.
Zyta Garments Ltd.
Director
Jeans Culture Ltd.
Manaoinq Director
Armana Fashions Ltd.
Armana Apparels Ltd.
Zyta Apparels Ltd.
Denimach Ltd.
Denimach Washing Ltd.
Denitex Ltd.
Sponsor shareholder
Pragati Life lnsurance Ltd.
Pragati lnsurance Ltd.
TSCO Power Ltd.
T S Transformer Ltd.
Chairman
Power Pac Holdings Ltd.
R&RHoldinqsLtd.
PowerPac l\4utiara Keraniganj Power
Plant Ltd. (100 MW)
PowerPac Keraniganj-l I Power Plant
Ltd. (161 MW)
PowerPac Mutiara Khulna Power
Plant Ltd. ('100 l\4W)
PowerPac Mutiara Jamalpur Power
Plant Ltd.('100 MW)
Director
Z H Sikder Women's Medical College
& Hospital (pvt) Ltd.
Sikder Pharmaceuticals Ltd.
Sikder Real Estate Ltd.
Manaqino Director
R&RAviationLtd.
BEL Construction SDN BHD Ltd.
Manaqinq Partner
PowerPac
A1 Trade Center
Proprietor
The River
Member
Z H Sikder university of Science &
Technology
Monowara Sikder l\4edical College and
Hospital.
Alhaj Mokforuddin Sikder Foundation
Zarina Sikder Trust
Manaoinq Director
R&RHoldingsLtd.
PowerPac Holdings Ltd.
PowerPac N,4utiara Keraniganj Power
Plant Ltd. (100 MW)
PowerPac Keraniganj-l I Power Plant
Ltd. (161 MW)
PowerPac Mutiara Khulna Power Plant
Ltd. (100 Mw)
PowerPac Mutiara Jamalpur Power
Plant Ltd.('100 N4W)

0A2%
1.57%

50.00%
60.00%
2s.000/0
60.00%

40.00%

50.50%
50.00%
51.00vo
15.00%
10.00%
20.000/0

235,895 shares
260,491 shares

49.50%
34.50%

50.00%
50.00%
50.00%

50.0070

50.00%

50.00%

9.400/0

10.00%
10.00%

8'1.90%
80.00%

50.00%
s0.00%

'100.00%

50.00%
50.00%

50.00%

50.000/"

50.00%--,^@
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l\4r. Mabroor Hossain Director

l\.,1r. Salim Rahman Director

Director
Z H Sikder Women's Medical College
& Hosoital (ovt) Ltd.
Sikder Pharmaceuticals Ltd.
Vice Chairman
Sikder Real Estate Ltd.
Manaqinq Partner
Power Pac
41 Trade Center
Member
Z H Sikder University of Science &
Technology
Monowara Sikder Medical College and
Hospital.
Alhaj Mokforuddin Sikder Foundation
Zarina Sikder Trust
Shareholder
R&RAviationLtd.
Director
Hosaf Meter lndustry Ltd.
Hosaf lnternational Ltd.
Hosaf Gene Cure Pharma Co. Ltd.
Euro Knittinq & Dveinq lnds. Ltd.
Shandong Ludi Xinwen & Hosaf
Mining (BD) Ltd.
Hosaf Proficient Energy Ltd.
EnergyPrima Ltd.
Shahjibazar Electric Generation Ltd.

Shareholder
Pragati Life lnsurance Ltd
Pragati lnsurance Ltd.

ProDrietor
M H Holdings

Chalrman
KYCR Coil lnd. Ltd.

Director
KDS Textile Mills Ltd.
KDS lnformation Tech Ltd.
Manaqinq Oirector
KDS Hi-Tech. Garments (BD) Ltd.
KDS Apparels Ltd.
Steel Accessories Ltd.
KDS Fashions Ltd.
KDS IDR Ltd,
KDS Accessories Ltd.
KDS Polv lnd. Ltd.
Skv Securities Ltd.
KDS Garments lnd. Ltd.
KDS Cotton PolV Thread lnd. Ltd.
KDS Logistic Ltd.

Shareholder
Al-Arafah lslami Bank Ltd.

Eastern Bank Ltd.
Pragati lnsurance Ltd.

Pragati Life lnsurance Ltd.
lnternational Leasing & Financial
Services Ltd.

Chairman
Western Aqro Products Ltd.
Manaqinq Director
Himalaya Trading Co. Ltd.

Hotel Raffles lnn
Proprietor
M/s. Mahbubur Rahman Khan

41

9.40%

10.00%

10.000/0

50.00%
50.00%

18.00%

0.490/o
1.420/0

18.00%
25.000/0

5.00%

40.00%
0.04o/o
10.00%

3.250/o
o.01%

100.00%

13.820/0

0.670/0
25.00vo

50.00%
50.'t20/o
50.00%
1.710/o

45.00%
16.16%
21.00Yo
3.61%

49.8s%
7.92%
0.07yo

14,576,005 shares
1,695,000 shares

621,147 shares

210,832 shares

260,400 shares

Mr. Md. Anwar Hussain

Mr. Md. Mahbubur
Rahman Khan

lndependent
Director

lndependent
Director
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lndependent Member
Direclor Trustee board, Stamford University,

Bangladesh

Founder & President,
Po( City lntemational University,
Chittagong

Mr. A F M Shariful lslam l\4anaging Nil Nil
Director

ii) Signilicant contracts where bank is a party and wherein Directors have interest: Nil

iii) Shares issued to Directors and executives without consideration or exercisable at discount: Nil

iv) Related party transactions

Mr.AKMEnamul
Hoque Shameem

Name of the party

KDS Garments Ltd.

Z H Sikder Women's
Medical College and
Hospital (P\/t) Ltd.

Rick Haque Sikder and
others

NBL Securities Ltd. Loan 4,810,112.00

__ll19lz9i8
v) Lending policies to related parties

Related parties are allowed loans and advances as per general loan policy of the bank.

vi) Business other than banking business with any related concern of the Directors as per section 8(2) of
the Banking Companies Act 1991: Nil

vii) lnvestments in the securities of Directors and their related concern : Nil

42. General

i) Figures appearing in these financial statements have been rounded to the nearest EIDT.

ii) Figures of previous year have been rearranged wherever necessary to conform to current year's
presentation.

for National Bank Limited

z^24r' o6;;,' " o, 
-

Cha rman

Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated, 28 April 2016

Nature of relation Nalure of transaction 2015
BDr (000)

Alhaj Khalilur Rahman, Chairman and 2,500.00
Mr. Salim Rahman. Managing Director
of KOS Garments Limited and Director
of the Bank.

Common Director 119,218.03
Loan (Gen) & LC

soD 287,746.65Director

Subsidiary
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PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash

ln hand (including foreign currencies)
With Bangladesh Bank
(lncluding foreign currencies)

Balanco with oth6r banka and financial institutions
(On current and oth€r accounts) :

ln Bangladesh

Outside Bangladesh

Monoy at call and on shori notice

lnwstmonta

Loans and advances

i) Loans, cash credits, overdrafls, etc.

ln Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh

ii) Bills purchased and discounted

Payable in Bangladesh
Payable outside Bangladesh

Fixed assets including premis6s, furniture and fixture!

Other assets

Non.banking assets

Total assets

Notos 2015 2014----- usD------ BDT------USD BDr

5

6

541.21

566,166.38

42,444 72s.72 56,570

44,444,231 620,000.00 4a,32A,627

_{3.?2.9J91.69_ li9zt63p9l-!9$1,$!.,qe _gp1gl9?,9?q

6,271 ,254 .56
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Notes 2015 20',t4
USD BDT -----USD--- BDI

CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES

Borrowings from other banks, financial
institutiona and agents

ln Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh

Deposits and oth€r accounts

Current deposits and other accounts
Term deposits

Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Sharshold6rs' equity

Retained earnings brought foMard from
account

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity

Off - balance shoot ltqms

Contingent liabilitios
Acceptance and endorsements
Letter of guarantee - Banks
Letter of guarantee - Others
Bills for collection
lrrevocable letters of credit
Other commitments

t 1rr63i i 6, I

| :oa,reg.oo I

4,280,500.69

312J41,661 ll 2,4',t3,714.09 | 188,147,565
302,438.001 23,574,861

431,768.00

43 ,27 5 ,7 a4 .69

336,020,s89

33,893,918

3,397,'162,0E2

2,7',t6,152.09 211,722,426

332,501.00 25,918,25s

50,6s4,s53.09 3,94E,492,020

profit and loss

43,275,784.69 3,397,162,082 50,654,553.09 3,948,492,020

4,611,100.00 361.972.733

93,400.00 7.331.928
5,587,900.00 438,651,826
5,062,500.00 397,407,769

4,357,300.00 339,648.921

207.200.00 16,151.116
7,646,800.00 596,063,472
5,656,600.00 440,928.576

15,354,900.00 1,205,364,256 17,867,900.00 1,392,792,085
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For the year ended 31 December 2015

Notes 2015

'10 2,070,2g4.42 i62.s1aJ33 r,826,573.30

11 987,492.27 77,518,440 868,961 .84

-----IsD------DT------USDBDT2014

lnterest income

lnterest paid on deposits and borrowings

Net interest income

Commission, exchange and brokerage

Other operating lncome

Total operating income

Salary and allowances

Rent, taxes, lnsurance. electricity etc.

Postage, stamps, telecommunication etc.

Repair, maintenance and depreciation

Other operating expenses

Profit before provision

Le!!: General provision against UC loan

Profit before income tax

Lggl Provision for income tax

Net profit after taration

Balance of profit brought forward

Effect of changes in exchange rate

Retained earnings carried forward

Less:Retained earnings
transferred to central operation

1,567,296.29 123,033,229 1,56't,440.26

76,376.07 5,995,544 80,147.18 6,247,424

1,490,920.22 117,037,685 1,481,293.08'11s,465,908

1,490,920.22 117,037,685 1,481,293.08 115,465,908

1,490,920.22 117,037,68s 1,481,293.08'r15,465,908

1,490,920.22 117,037,685 1,481,293.08 1,15,465,908

't,490,920.22 117,037,685 1,481,293.08 115,465,908

142,38O,293

67,735,054

't,082,802.15

12 267,943.59

13 216,550.55

85,000,293

21,033,652

16,999,284

957,61 1.46

366,130.92

237 .697 .88

74,645,239

28,539,685

18,528,408

121,713,332

'14

15

16

17

18

42,031.74

14,029.94

18,390.81

734.86

1,188.72

3,299,504

1 ,101 ,354

1,443,684

57,687

93,315

42,933.87

14,1 01 .10

22,525.37

229.9s

356.89

3,346,670

1,O99,172

1,755,839

17,924

27 ,819
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S. F. AHMED & CO
Chartered Accountants

NationalBank Limited
Offshore Banking Unit, Bangladesh

Cash Flow Statement
Forthe y€ar€nded 31 Decsmber 2015

A)Cash flows trom operating activities

lnterest lncome
lnterest paid

Commission, exchange and brokerage
Received from other operating activities
Paid to employees
Paid to supplier

(lncrease)/decrease in operating assets:

Loan and advances to customers

Other assets
lncrease/(decrease) in operating liabilities:

Effect of changes in exchange rate
Deposits from Banks
Customers' deposits and other accounts
Borrowing from other banks and financial institutions
Other liabilities

Net cash ptovided from operating activiaies

B)Cash flows from inwsting activities
Changes in fixed assets
Fund placement

C)Cash flows from financing activities

Profit remitted to Head Ofllce

D)Net incrqase in cash and cash aquivalents (A+B+C)

E) Opening cash and cash equivalents

F) Closing cash and cash equivalent (D+E)

GlClosing cash and cash equavalents
Cash In hand (including foreign currencies)
Balances with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank (s)
Balances with other Banks and Financial lnstitutions
l/oney at call and short notice
Prize bonds

20't5 20't4-__-@.---E-----@----------
2,070,294.42 162,518,733

\987,492.27) 177,518,444)
267,943.59 21,033,652
216,550.55'16,999,284
142,031.74) (3,299,504)
(32,971.13) (2,588,243)

'1,826,573.30 142,380,293
(868,961.84) (67,735,0s4)
366,130.92 28,539,686
237,697.88 18.528,407
(42,933.87) (3,346,669)
(36,671.94) (2,858,556)

Paid foroperating expenses 11,188.72) (93,315) (356.89) (27,819)
opercting $ofit betorc changes in operating assets and iiabilitresl70lJIZJ6- 117.052167 1.481.477.56 --1157602EE-

Il j /e?si633r,

I raa.oaz ozerl

I ,,n,,1tl
I t.r,.nr,uurrl
I z oas.ztc.zta I

I za,+gs, rgs I

525,096, t23
640,576,411

(115,465,907)

525,'t 10,504

512,698,181

1,037e0s,6s5

1,037,808,685

1,037,808,685

\1,490,920.22) (1 1 7,037,68s) (1.481,293.08)

(7,042,621.941 (545,s13,321) 6,719,687.68

13,313,876.50 1,037,808,685 6,594,1E8.82

6,27',1,254.56 492,295,364 13,313,876.50

@

282,12A.36

53,833.5'l

1,564,348.60
(9,042,384.00)

99,267.11

1,918,139

3,884,396

124.298,163
(683,603,766)

(19,166,488.s1)
(444,043.22)

1423,592.07 )
26,440,150.00

313,477.00
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S. F. AHMED & CO
Chartered Accountants

National Bank Limited
Offshoro Banking Unit, Bangladesh

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ondod 31 Oacember 2015

I Stalur
Offshore Bank is a Bank located outside the c.untry of residence of depositors, typically in the low tax jurisdiction (or tax haven) lhat provides
fnancial and legal advantage. Offshore Banking Unit (the Unit), a soparate business unit of National Bank Limited, is governed under the Rules
and guideline of Bangladesh Bank. The Bank obtained the Offshore Banking permission vide letter No. BRPD(P-3)744(97/2008-2005 dated
0'l June 2008. The unit commenced its operatjon from September, 2008 and its office is located at I Mohakhali, Dhaka.

2 Significant accounting policy

2.1 Basis of accounting

The Unit maintains its accounting records in USD from which accounts a.e prepared according to the Bank Companies Act '1991, Eangladesh
Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), Bangladesh Acc.unting Standards (BAS) and other applicable directives issued by Bangladesh Bank.

2.2 Loans and advancos

a) These are stated in the Balance Sheet on gross basis and accumulated specific and general provasions for bad and doubtful debts being
shown under other liabilities.

b) lnteaest income is recognised on accn/al basis to comply with the BAS-18 "Revenue", but cease to be taken into income in case of
classifed loans & advances. lnterest on classified loans will be kept in interest suspense account and accounted for as income on cash
receipt basis.

c) Provision for Loans and Advances is made on the basis ot period end review by the management and instructions contained rn

Bangladesh Bank BRPO circular 19 & 20 dated December 2005, BRPD circular No- 14 dated September 23, 2012, BRPD Circular No. 05
dated May 29,2013.

2.3 Common erpsnses

a. Expenditure for audit fees has not been separately accounted for in the Fanancial Statements.

b. Provision for taxation, loans & advances and against
Statements.

These are accrunted tor in the cent.al accounts of NBL.

3 Balanco with othor banks and financial institutions

lnside Bangladesh

NBL l/ohakhali Branch
Placement with NBL
Head Office lD

off-Balance Sheet items have not been seperately accounted for in these Financral

1 ,O38 ,048 .42
s,105,000.00 400.744.o32 8.828.500.00

2015 20't4
U5L-, 6TJl USIJ BIX

81,447,112 182.419.20 14.219,467
688,176,278

124,206.14 10,064,220 4,302,957.30 335,412,940

488,840,530 13,313,87650 1,037,808685

---TZ7175a36 ----20220$6rrtm;8i65tr-lI37:8.ded65

3.1 Balanc6 with other banks and financial institulions (according to romaining maturity grouping)
Pryable
On demand
Within on€ month
More than one month but not more than three months
More than three months but not more than one year
More than one year but not more than five years
More than frve years

4 Loans and advanceg
4.1 Loans, cagh crcdit, ov6rdraft etc.
1.1.1 lhsideBangladesh

Loans
Cash credit

Loan against TR

Secured cverdrafr

1.1.2 OutsideBangladesh

4.2 Bllls purchas6d and discounted
4.2,1 lnsideBangladesh

Loc€l bill purchased
Foreign bill purchased

1,2,2 Outsid€Bangladesh

30,777,t68.95 2,416,016,996 34,115,064.99 2,659,24a,A47
36,437f rr:5f J"s60-JTqsss-16,71xs50372J6Z2s8t38

6,271.254 56

----621T2rf 5-r88-,s40-:53di3,313;676-so--1,037308,685

5,660,653.56 ,144,363,003 2,604,885.88 203,049,291

5,660,653.56 ,144,363,003 2,604,885.88 203,049,29,

4,906,795.91

191,643.71

562,213.94

385.184851

15,044.089

44,133.963

445,t49.E4l

359,522.40
799,613.64

112,ti95,333

28,024,555

62.329.403

163,700.00
30.613.468.95

12.850.499
2,403,166,497

154,900.00
33,960,164.99

12,07 4,362
2,647,174,485



S. F. AHMED & CO
Chartered Accountants

National Bank Limited
Offshors Bahking Unit, Bangladosh
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the yoar 6ndod 3l December 2015

4.3 Maturity grouping of loans and advances
lncluding bills discounted and purchased

Payable on demand
Less than three months
More than three months but less than one year
Illore than one year but less than five years

4,4 Maturity analysis of bills purchased and discounted
Within one month
More than one month but less than three months
More than three months but less than six months

4.5 Loans and Advances on the basis of significant conc€ntration
4.5.1 Loans and Advances to Directors, Ex6cutivo and Others

Advance to Directors and their allied concerns(including Ex-Directors
Advances to CEO and [,,lanaging Director
Advances to Other executives and stafis
Advances to Customers (Group wise)
lndustrialAdvances

lndustry-wiso concontration of loans and advances

Air way sector (BBAW)
Power sector
Pharmaceuticals lndustries
Textile and Garments lndustry
Ship Breaking lndustri€s
lndustries for Sleel products
Cement lndustry
Others

Classifi6d, uncla$ified, doubttul and bad loans and advances
Unclassltied

Standard

Special Mention Account

Classifiod

Sub-standard

Doubttul

Bad/Loss

BDT USD BDT

889,000.00
30 ,785,822.51

4,763,000.00---d@@i

30,777,16;.ss 2.4r6,016;s6 34,i i 5,06;.99 2.6ss,248847

30,777,168.95 2,416,0'16,996 34,115,064.99 2,659,248,A47

USD

69,786,767
2,416,696,303 3'1,599,017.55 z,oa",azo ,oru

4.6

640,000.00

4,825.000.00

745,OOO.OO
30 ,227 ,822.51

4.7 Geographical location.wise concentration of Loans and advances
Inside Bangladesh

Dhaka Division 36,437,a22.51

Chittagong Division

Khulna Division

Rajshahi Division

Earishal Division

Sylhet Division

Outside Bangladesh

4.8

36.437.822.51 2,860,379,998 36,719,950.87
-3-6/4-37JZZ=I --,860-3iE;05E-367ie,s5-o"s7

50,240192 960,000.00 74,831,424

378,763,948 7,O27,404.36 547.781.953
-- 

,ro,uou.oo 55,706;61
5E,482,724'1.653,000.00 128,850,358

2,372,893,135 26,364,900.07 2,055,12Ai42
36,4,7F22=T 2.s6037s,ese --3611sBs6:i7 ---2J6r2s8J 38

2,860,379,S98 36,7't9,950.87 2,862,298.138

36,437,422.51 2,860,379,998 36,719,950.87 2.862.298.138

36,437.822.5',t 2,860,379,998 36,719,950.87 2.A62.298j38

36,437,822.51 2,860,379,998 36,719,950.87 2,A62,29A13A

201s



S. F. AHMED & CO
Chartered Accountants

National Eank Limited
Offshors Banking [rnit, Bangladesh
Notes to the Financial Stat6m6nts
Forthe yearended 31 December 2015

2015 2014

USD BDT USD BOT
4.9 Particula6 ot loans and advances

i) Oebt considered good in respect ofwhich the bank is tully secui 36,437,A22.51 2,860,379,998 36,7'19,950.87 2,862,298,138

ii) Debl considered good lor which the bank holds no other
security lhan lhe debtor's personal security

iii) Debts considered good and secured by lhe personal security
ol one or more partres in addition lo lhe personal security of

iv) Debts considered doubtful or bad, not provded for

___!9,4!2,8??.s1 _L!!9,!I9E9t __!!119,s!9.81 -_:.962;9!J3qv) Debts taken by directors or executives or any of them taken
jointly or separately with other persons

vi) Debts due by directors or officers of the bank or any of them
either severally or jointly with any other person and debts due
by companies or firms in which the directors, partners or
managing agent or in the case of private companies as

vii) Maximum total amount of advances, including temporary
advances made at any time during the period to directors or
managers or officeE of the bank or any of them either
severally orjointly with any other persons

viii) Maximum total amount of advances, including temporary
advanc€ granted during the period to the companies or firms in
which the directors of the bank are interested as directors,
partners or managing agents or, in case of private companies

ix) Due from other banking companies

x) Classified loans and advances on which no interest is credited
to income

Fixad assgtg including promisos, furniture and fixtures

Furnitures, frxtures and fttings

Office equipments

Accumulated depreciation

Other assstg
Stationery in hand
Adjusting account debit

Bonowingg from other bank9, financial inslitutions and agents

ln Banglade.h
Head offce. lD
Bangladesh Bank

Outside Bangladesh

Classificatlon based on types of security
Secured
unsecurod

Maturity grouping of borrowings f.om oth6r banks, financial
institutions and agonls

Payable on demand
Payable within one month
More than one month but less than three months
l\rore than three months but less than 1 year
More than 1 year but less than 5 years

Doposits and othor accounts
Curont and othor accounts
Current account

Sundry deposits

Term deposits

141,87A 1,807.35

3p76;3iT3I 3I2J4ir61 ,r4i57II60- 1ss,147j6s
304,189.00 23,874,928

4,280,500.69 336,020,589

1,807.35 140,882

646,280

541.24 42,4AA 725.72 56,570

566.166.38 44,444,231 620,000.00 48,328,627
44,324,627

8,291.02 650,848 8,291.02

10,098.37 792,726 10,098.37
9,557.13 750,238 9,372.65

38,563,516.00 3,027,247,575 47,605.900.00

787,',162

730,592

38,563,5'16.00 3,027.247.5?5 47.60s,S00.00 3,7'r0.851,341

38,563,516.00 3,027,247,575 i17,605,900.00 3,710,851.341

38,563,516.00 3,027,247,575 47,505,900.00 3,710,8s1,34'1
7.',|

7.2
__-1!r!!9.919{0 ___!..9?1l1z,5ls __12,69!.9!9!9-_ llg1,gggl?s

38,563,516.00 3.027.247,5-75 47,605,900.00 3,710.851341

--6,5ersrrso--rr'27I-4rsz-r--4z6rts66r6--Ti6FrrJrr

70.434.77

3,905,876.92

5,529.151 132.037.23

306.612.510 2,281,676.86

10,292,223

177,455,342



S. F. AHMED & CO
Chartered Accountants

National Bank Limited
Offshore Banking LJnit, Bangladesh
Notes to the Financial Statements

8.1

For ihe vear ended 31 December 20'15

Maturity grouping of deposits and othor accounts
Payable on demand
Payable within one month
Ivlore than one month but less than three months
More than three months but less than one year
More than one year but less than five years

Other liabilities

Adjusting account credit
FC adjusting accaunt
Provision lor oIf-balance sheet items
Provision lor unclassified loans and advances

lnterest income

lnterest on advances
lnterest on money at call and short notice
lnterest on tund placement with HO, lD
lnterest on foreign currency balances

lnt6r.st paid on deposits and borrowings

lnterest on deposits
lnterest on borrowings
Discount
lnterest on REPO

Commission, oxchangs and brokorago

Commission
Exchange gain net off exchange losses
Erokerage

Other op6rating income
Shipping Guarantee, handling charges, service charges etc.

Postage

Courier

SWIFT

Remittance income

l\riscelleneous

Salaries and allowances

Basic salary

Bank's contribution to PF

Bonus

Others

Rent, tax6s, lnsuEnce, eloctricity etc.

Rent offce

Electricity

Postago, stamps, telecommunication stc.

Telephone offce

Postage

Courier

lntemet

SWIFT cha.ges

4280500 9 336J20589 2J16.152.09 2111n.426

431,76&00

431,768.00

1,706,967.81

363,326.61

--- 2p70,294/,

70,434.77

3.905.876.92
304,189.00

2,066.00
985,426.27

33,893,918

---_g!.qEgs

'133.997,485

28.521.248

----lE Fls,-ia'

162,182
77 ,356,25A

332,501.00

10,252,223

177 .855,342
23,57 4,861

25,9'18,253

109,285
67.625169

5,529,151 132,037.23

306.6r2,510 2,281.676.86
23,878,928 302,438.00

10

____!?,59L90 ___3!.s!41

1.361.334.27 106,115,1S0

465.239.03 36.265.103

1"826,57 tN ----1O 38c,293

11

12

13

15

1,402.00
867,559.84

987,492.27 77,514,440 868,961.84 67,735,054

267,867.97 21,027,716 366,'122.85
75.62 5,936 8.07

-0
@___a$'aoi, a66Jio3a -654034t

126,322.05

1,0'14.50

28,539,056
629

9,734,928

93,773

2,896,s22

4,668,078

424,824

1,621,533

1,575,145

149,992

9,9't6,319 124,447.78

79,63S 1,203.00

26,548.00 2,084,026 37,159.00

52,652.00 4,133,198 59,886.00

4.060.00 318,7'11 5,450.00

5,954.00 467,391 9.112.10 710.283

2'16,550.55 16,999,284 237,697.88 'i8,528,408

18.990.53

2-t,276.54

1,764._67

1,490,762 20,802.38

1,670,215 20,207.27

13a527 1,924._22

42,031.74 3,299,504 42,933.A7 3,346,670

1.052.998 13,469.47 1,049,93713,413.94

616.00 48.356 631.63 49,235

14,029.94 1,101,354 14,101.10 1,099,172

13.238.03

5,069.30

1,039,189

397,942

72.63

16,427.24

195.22

s,830.28

5,661

1 ,280,494

15,217

454,467

83.48 6.553

18-3-00:Ef --r /4-3157

USD BDT USD BDT

'16

14



S. F. AHMED & CO
Chartered Accountants

National Bank Limited
Offshore Banking Unit, Bangladesh
Notos to tho Financial Statements
For tho year ended 3'l December 2015

2015 2014

USD USD BDT

17 R6pair, maint6nance and depreciation

Dopreciation

Furnitures, fixtures, f ttings etc.

Computer equipment

Ofllce equipments

Repair and maintainance

Ofllce premises

Oflice equipments

Furnitures and fxtures

Others

'18 Other oporating exp€ns€s

Regiskation and renewal fees

Stationary

Others

184.48 14,4E2 1A4.48 14,380

184.48 '14,482 184.48 14,380

230.92

319.46

18,127

25,078

45.47

550.38 43,205 45.47 3,544

734_86 57,687 17,924

1 ,188.72 93,315 356.89 27,419

1,188.72 93,315 356.89 27,819

19 General

19,1 Fixed assets of this unit are appearing in the books net off depreciation.

19.2 Assets and liabilities have been converted into Taka cunency @ US$ 1 = Tk 78-5003 which represents the year-end mid rate of exchange as
at 3'1 December 2015.

19.3 Previous yea/s ligures have been reananged, where considered necessary, to conform to current yeads presentation.

8DT

229.9s



S. F. AHMED & CO
Chartered Accountants

National Bank Limited

Offshore Banking Unit, Bangladesh

Statement of Liquidity in US Dollar
(Maturity analysis of assets and liabilities)
As at 3'l December 2015

Particulars
Maturity within

l month
Maturily within
1 to 3 months

Maturity within
3 to 12 months

Maturity
within 1 to 5

years

Maturity
over 5

years

Total
Amount

USD USD USD USD USD USD

ASSETS

Cash in hand

Balance with other banks and
financial institutions

Money at call and on short notic

lnvestment

Loans and advances to custom(

Fixed assets

Other assets

Non-banking assets

6.27 1 .254 .56

889,000.00

30.7 4

566,166.38

30,785,822.51

495.13

4,763,000.00

6.271,254.56

36,437,822.51

541 .24

566,166.38

Total Assets 6,27',|,269.93 1,455,',197 .12 30,7I6,317.64 4,763,000.00 43,27 5 ,7 84.69

LIABILITIES

Borrowings from other banks anr

f inancral rnstitutions

Deposits and other accounts

Other liabilities

38,563,516.00

70,434.77 3,905,876.92

431,768.00

304,189.00

38,563,516.00

4,280,500.69

431,768.00

Total Liabilities 38,633,950.77 4,337,6U.92 304,189.00 43,27 5 ,7 84.69

Net Liquidity Difference (32,362,680.84) (2,882,447.80). 30,482,124.64 4,763,000.00

j
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S. F. AHMED & CO
Chartered Accountants

National Bank Limited
Offshore Banking Unii, Bangladesh

Statement of Liquidity in BOT
(Maturity analysis of assets and liabilities)
As at 31 December 2015

Particulars
Maturity

within 1 month

Maturity
within 1 to 3

months

Maturity within
3 to 12 months

Maturity
within 'l to 5

years

Maturity
over 5
years

Total Amount

BDT BDT BDT BDT BOT BDT

ASSETS

Cash in hand

Balance with other banks and
financial institutions

Money at call and short notice

lnvestment

Loans & advances to customer

Fixed assets

Other assets

Non-banking assets

492,295,3_64

't,r_r,

69,786,767

2,413

44,444,231

2,416,696,303

38,868

373,896,929

492,295,364

2,860,379,999

42,488

44,444,231

Total Assets 492,296,571 114,233,4',t'l 2,416,7 35,171 373,896,929 3,397,162,082

LIABILITIES

Borrowings from other banks &
financial institutions

Deposits & other accounts

Other liabilities

3,027 ,247 ,575

5,529,'151 306,612,510

33,893,918

23,878,928

3.027,247,575

336,020,589

33,893,918

Total Liabilities 3,032,776,726 340,506,428 23,878,928 3,397,162,082

Net Liquidity Difference (2,540,480, 155) 1226,273,0171. 2,392,856,243 373,896,929
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S. F. AHMED & CO
Chartered Accountants

flimex-A_lNational Bank Limited

Schedule of Fixed Assets
As at 31 December 2015

Cost / Revaluation Depreciation Written down

Particulars

Land
Building
Furniture and Ilxtures
General equipment
Computer equipment
Vehicles
Books
At 3'l December 20'15

At 31 December 2014

Total at
31 December

20't5

BDT

At
01 January charge

2015

BDT BDT

At
01 January Addition

201s

BDT BDT

667,336,292 120,604
1,359,401,634 11,927,720

842,136,601 70,079,361
817,656,401 105,309,902
593,643,040 97,409,293
253.984.519 6,606,171

1,397,607 9,259

DisposaU
adiustment

BDT

13,Og7,;82
4,874,949
5,101,502
7,8s0,843

Rate
(%\

Disposal/
adjustment

BDT

Total at value at 3'l
3l December December

2015 2015

667,456,896 0.00% - 667,456,896
1,371,329,354 2.50Yo 111,182,253 34,423,816 - 145,606,069 1,225,723,285

899,118,480 10.00% 369,076,684 79,289,436 4,506,490 443,859,630 455,258,850
918,091,354 20.00% 570,537,214 ',102.118.497 1,695,611 670,960,100 247,131,254
685,950,831 33.33% 528,907,578 52,669,221 5,101,335 576,475,464 109,475,367
252,739,847 20.00% 191,053,714 26,164,183 7,642,663 209,575,234 43,164,613

1 ,406,866 20.000/0 1,278,676 77,755 - '1,356,431 50,435

_!,s1!,5!9,091 _-ry,462E1!_ __9ge21lz6 _3199,091,6?8

4,144,023,846 418,893,970 27,361,722 4,535,556,094

_lJ!?:glgJls _2!142,w8 _.1!f19{9e }!47_4j2,s28 _3148,2601!0

_1_W_fi19] __2e1_&43 2 _29p!1_.424 _1_J12p3611e _2J63819p1_5

,R\
ftiJ
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l-in-ffiE-]Nalional Bank Limited
Balance with other Banks and
As ai 31 December 2015

Financial lnstitutions (Outside Bangladesh)

Conversion
Rate Per
Unit F.C

Conversion
Rate Per
Unit F.C

47,549,134

38,974,700

l,lorgan Chase Bank, Singapore

Bank -OBU

Chartered Bank . NY

61,936,737

392,501,500

39,250,150

6'10,000.00

500,000.00

77.9494
77 .9494
77.9494
77.5494
77.9494
77 .9494
7? .5494
77.9494
77 .9494

77.9494
77.9494
71.9494
77.9494
77 .9494
77.9454
77.9494
77.9494
77.9494
94.6072
94.6072
94.6072
94.6072

120.S61

120.S61

0.6469
0.6469

78.6573

78.6573

77.9494
77.9494
66.9266

63.3417

5a.7942
77.9494

161,309,403
67,341,651

1,400,673,448
96,527,678
63,639,194
28.649,417
42,031,566

477.212
2,433,224

20,504,120
10.644,433

51,669
102,522.084
33.477,376

2,979,425
6,417,996
2.252,159
4,722.692
8,357,536

680,960

1 ,430,261
597,941

18,919
1,868,318

676,491

86,512,915
76,214,401

5,871
667,945

2,001,064
147,'199,198

demand deposit accounts
interest bearing) with

Morgan Chase Bank - NewYork
of America lnt'|. New York

Chartered Bank, New York

Chartered Bank, Mumbai

Mashreq Bank, Mumbai

Bank of lndia, Kolkata

united Bank. Karachi

NABIL Eank , Nepal

Chartered Bank, Colombo

l\4yanmar Foreign Trade Bank- Yangon

Bank of Bhutan, Thimpu
HSBC, Karachi

lclcl Bank Ltd., Mumbai

HOFC Bank, lndia

Commez Bank, Frankfurt
Standard Chartered Bank, Frankfurt

Uni Credito ltalino SPA, lialy

HSBC, London

Sonali Bank, London

BOT - Tokyo
UBAF- Tokyo

Union Bank of SwiEerland
Habib Bank zurich
Habib Bank, Karachi

Habib American Bank

of Nova Scotia. Toronto
Alrstralia Bank, Melbourne

Chartered Bank, Singapore

USD
USD

USD

USD

USD

ACU
ACU
ACU
ACU
ACU
ACU
ACU
ACU
ACU
ACU
ACU
ACU
ACU

EURO

EURO
EURO

EURO

GBP

GBP

JPY
JPY
CHF
CHF
ACU
USD
CAD
AUD
SGD
USD

363.572.32

104,069.51

1,360,379

439,904

1,093,425

662.85
1,181 ,233.32

232,253.74

38.222.54
52,776.96

1,012.47

16,008.82

34,752.43
15'1,419.81

45,991.06
1,335,514.00

2,300.44
13,831.36

307,561.62
1,206,953.85

22,101.40

78.5003
78.5003
78.5003
78.5003
78.5003
78.5003
78.5003
78.5003
78.5003
78.5003
78.5003
78.5003
78.5003
78.5003
78.5003
78.5003
78.5003

78.5003

85.7851

85.7851

8s.7851

85.7851
'116.3453

116.3453
0.6518
0.6518

79.3173
79.3173
78.5003
78.5003

56.5972

57.2895

5s.5008
78.5003
78.5003

106,790,212
76,082,454

1.078,809,133

28,540;36
8,'169,488

34,532,645
480,584

2,450,421
5,999,697

52,034
92,727,170
18,231,988

3.000.481

4,143,007
86,855

1,373,318
2,981,241

'12,989,564

5,350,844
870,488

182,465
1,097,066

24,143,679
94,746,239

1,266,178
1,635,195

8s,834,230

2,069,411.73
863,914.94

17,969,008.71
1,238,337.66

816,416.73
367,538.65
s39,216.02

6,122.O7

31,215.43
263,043.97
136,555.68

662.85
't,315,238.90

429,475.72

82,335.41

23,805.37
49,918.94
88,339.32

7,197 .76

'11,824.06

924,317.00
29,245.O0

23,752.63
8,600.48

1,109,859.92
977.741.98

87.72

10,545.10
34,035.05

1,888,394.23

L
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National Bank Limited

Stalus of large loan
As at 31 December 2015

sL 
Name of the borrower

no.

1 S Alam Group
2 S Alam Super Edible Oils Ltd.
3 Maisha Group
4 Beximco Group
5 FMC
6 NBL Securities Ltd.
7 Navana Group
8 West Marine Shipyard Ltd.
9 Ehsan Group
10 Basundhara Group
11 NASSA Group
12 Afsat Real Estate Ltd.
13 Pacific BD Telecom Limited
14 Nurjahan Super Edible Oils Ltd & Khelque & Sons
1 5 Chittagong Syndicate
16 Marrine Vegetables & Ahmed Traders
17 Saad Musa Group
18 Khaleque Group
19 S A Group
20 Abul Khair Group
21 Mujumder Traders
22 TK Gtoup
23 Shopin Trade
24 Ziri Subader Steel Re-Rolling

Total

Funded Non-funded

BDT BDT

(Figures in crore)

Total
}(emarKs

outstanding
BDT

1 ,237 .63
743.99
741.86
639.67
482.43
481 .00
451 .94
428.93
380.79
368.08
368.07
350.58
344,19
308.18
307 .45
293.19
285.08
280.88
279.48
240.96
188.76

47 .44
33.65

9.75

558.95
535.64
683.50
624.67
439.70
481 .00
451 .62
428.93
380.79
159.67
262.49
350.58
299.'19
308.'18
276.32
293.19
154.46
280.88
273.90
233.81
188.76
24.45
33.65

0.35

678.68
208.35

58.36
15.00
42.73

o.32

.
208.41
105.58

45.00

sr.rs

130.62

s.se
7 .15

22 99

s.ao

_1_J4.68_ ____1,!!9t9_ ____9193.98



S. F. AHMED & CO
Chartered Accountants

Annex DNational Bank Limited

Status on REPO and Reverse REPO

As at 31 December 2015

A. i) Disclosure regarding outstanding REPO
As per DOS Circular No.06 dated July 15,2010. (Figures in crore)

Counter party Agreement date Reversal date Amount
BDT

NIL
otal

ii) Oisclosure regarding outstanding Reverse REPO

Counter party Agreement date Reversal date Amount
RDT

NIL
Total

Disclosure regarding overall Transaction of REPO and Reverse REPO

Counter party M inimum
outstanding

during the year

Maximum
outstanding

during the year

Oaily Average
outstanding

during the year

REPO/ALS
With Banaladesh Bank 9.00 456.5 37 .54
Other Banks & FIS 22.84 223.92 9.41

Rcvcrsc REPo
With Banqladesh Bank 29.75 535.87 77.06
Other Banks & FIS 24.'t2 1386.08 388.76

B.
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f A*" ElNational Bank Limited

Structural Liquidity Profile
As at 31 December 2015

sh Bank circular no. 02 dated 29 March 201 1.

lnvestment (Share, Debenture and bond, MFU

-iabilities (Outflows)
20 65. 177

LFr hink< and fiq
orrnwino frnm ofher hanks and fis 443 54 ta.1

)ney at call and on short notice
52. 3 270 54

rnq hanlr dcnncil

50.85
25.16

44
:d Deposit
s Pavable ?co't)
wici^n .n.i nlhor lirhililia< 312. 1 1

anal Rcscruc ?5 60 102.
n o{R

-etter of Crediucuarantees (Net of margin) 17.10 '1 19./0 394.29 1,322.42 1 ,761 .11 3,615.02

balance

\,'ledrum Term Funding Ratio (MTF):

vtaximum Cumulative Outflow (MCO):

0.71 0053778

0.1022
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National Bank Limited

Highlights on the activities of the Bank

Sl. No. Particulars 20t5 2011
1 Paid-up Capital 't7 ,177 .20 1 5,61 5.64
2 Total Caoital (Tier-l+ll) 31 ,264.33 29,217 .56
3 Caoital Surplus/ (Deficit) 5,328.74 4,261.50
4 Total Assets 281 ,569.21 256,537.46

Total Deposits 222,112.91 203,296.18
6 Total Loans and Advances 186,179.45 72.964.72
7 Total Continqent Liabilities and Commitments 51,470.56 63,525.84
8 Advance / Deoosit Ratio (%) 83.82Yo 85.08%
I Percentaqe of Classified Loans aoainst total Loans and Advances 7.010/o 5.26%
10 Profit after Provision & Tax 3,854.03 2,660.29
11 Amount of Classified Loans 13.046.00 9,102.46
1a Provision kept aqainst Classified Loans 3,576.17 1 ,970.64
13 Provision Surplus / (Deficit) (2,O44.90\ 1,057.69)
14 Cost of Fund (includinq oDeratino cost) 8.80% 10.28%
15 lnterest Earninq Assets 246.257 .94 221 ,584 .16
'10 Non-interest Earninq Assets 35,311.27 34,953.30
't7 Return on lnvestment (ROl) 13.84% 10.66%
18 Return on Assets (ROA) 1.43% 1 .080/0

19 lncome from lnvestment 7 ,929.14 5,952.42
20 Earnings per Share (Taka) z_24 I .55

21 Net income per Share (Taka) 2.24 I .55

22 Price Earnino Ratio (Times) 4.20 7 .36
23 Net Assets Value per shares (Taka) 1 9.54 17 .27
24 Net operatinq cash flow per share (Taka) 9.75 (3.49)


